1720 Riverview Drive
Kalamazoo, Michigan 49004
Tele: (269) 381-8080

Fax: (269) 381-8550
www.ktwp.org

Charter Lowwsheh

alamazdo

nstwocd 8 Lakewood % Northw oo

Board of Trustees Work Group Meeting Agenda
For September 13, 2021, 5:30 P.M.

The Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of Kalamazoo will meet in a “Work Group Meeting” to be held
at 5:30 p.m., on Monday, September 13, 2021, via Zoom conferencing for the purpose of discussing the below-
listed items and any other business that may legally come before the Board of Trustees of the Charter Town-
ship of Kalamazoo.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/{/86382056201?pwd=WGRXWThleURCOHZyeWh5Vk84TU9UQT09
Meeting ID: 863 8205 6201 Passcode: 209116
Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Fire Department Presentation

Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA)

Adoption of Amended Township Office Schedule
Manager’s Update

Discussion regarding items on the Regular Agenda
Public comment

mmoow»

Posted: September 13, 2021

T =y
i‘-hefn-' Prwonds -r‘*&#ﬁ:fn-ﬂcr

Kalamazoo Township Board meetings are open to all without regard to race, color, national origin, sex, or disability. Individuals with disabilities requiring
special assistance must contact the Township, giving five business days notice by writing or calling: Donald Martin, Charter Township of Kalamazoo
Supervisor, 1720 Riverview Drive, Kalamazoo, Ml 49004-1099. Telephone: (269) 381-8085



.""

Chaviter Township

dldllhlﬂ:”ﬂ

Dl s

Memo
To: Kalamazoo Charter Township Board of Trustees
From: Dexter Mitchell, Township Manager
Date: Thursday, September 09, 2021
Subject: Amendment of Township Administrative Office Hours

Throughout the summer of 2021 the Kalamazoo Township Administrative Offices have been operating
under an amended schedule. The staff has been overwhelmingly supportive of the new schedule and
appreciates closing early on Friday so they can have time to finish projects from the week without interruption
or get a chance to get a jump-start on their weekend plans. The Township staff has also been consistently
willing to accommodate when members of the public or a project requires staying later than scheduled.
Overall, staff morale has increased, and productivity has also increased as a result of the new schedule.

In addition, because the office is open for thirty minutes longer on Monday — Thursday than it was
before adopting the new schedule, the public has more time in which they can conduct their business with the
Township on those days. This makes it easier for someone to stop off on their way home, instead of trying to
rush to the Township office after their workday or having to leave their job very early.

After using the summer as a trial period for the amended schedule, | would like to make the schedule
change permanent and not return to the Monday — Friday, 8:00 AM — 4:30 PM schedule the Township
operated on in the past. Making this change permanent will allow our staff to maintain the work/life balance
they have been able to take advantage of this summer and allow for the public to continue to enjoy the

extended hours on Monday — Thursday.

The schedule the administrative office will follow is outlined below:

Monday: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM
Tuesday: 8:00 AM —5:00 PM
Wednesday: 8:00 AM —5:00 PM
Thursday: 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM
Friday: 8:00 AM —1:00 PM

Saturday/Sunday: Office Closed



1720 Riverview Drive
Kalamazoo, Michigan 49004
Tele: (269) 3881-8080

Fax: (269) 381-8550
www.ktwp.org

Charter Tounship ™
E‘Il dllldZO0

Fasmiwmsl & Likawes] & Morsivoen

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda
For September 13, 2021 7:30 P.M.

The “Regular Meeting” of the Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of Kalamazoo will be held at 7:30
p.m., on Monday, September 13, 2021 via Zoom conferencing for the purpose of discussing and acting on the
below listed items and any other business that may legally come before the Board of Trustees of the Charter
Township of Kalamazoo.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86382056201?pwd=WGRXWThleURCOHZyeWh5Vk84TU9UQT09
Meeting ID: 863 8205 6201 Passcode: 209116
Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

1 — Call to Order
2 — Pledge of Allegiance
3 — Roll Call of Board Members

4 — Addition/Deletions to Agenda (Any member of the public, board, or staff may ask that any item on the
consent agenda be removed and placed elsewhere on the agenda for full discussion. Such requests
will be automatically respected.)

5 — Public Comment on Agenda and Non-agenda Items (Each person may use three (3) minutes for
remarks. If your remarks extend beyond the 3 minute time period, please provide your comments in
writing and they will be distributed to the board. The public comment period is for the Board to listen to
your comments. Please begin your comments with your name and address.)

6 — Consent Agenda (The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to expedite business by grouping non-con-
troversial items together to be dealt with in one Board Motion without discussion.)

Approval of:

A. Minutes of the August 23, 2021 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
B. Payment of Bills in the Amount of $302,461.87

Receipt of:

Treasurer’'s Report — August 2021

Kalamazoo Township 911 Summary Report — July 2021
Check Register Report — August 2021

Check Disbursement Report — August 2021

COLA Summary Information

moow»

7 — Public Hearing/Presentation

A. Public Hearing on Special Assessments



8 — Old Business

None for this meeting.

9 — New Business

Adoption of Resolution for Street Lighting Special Assessment

Adoption of Resolution for Police Operating Special Assessment

Adoption of Resolution for Police Department Capital Expenses Special Assessment
Adoption of Resolution for Fire Department Special Assessment

Adoption of Resolution for Setting Millage Rate on Road Bonds and Authorize Treasurer to Levy
Adoption of Resolution for Solid Waste and Recycling Special Assessment District
Adoption of Resolution for Charter Millage at voter-approved rate of 8.8428

Adoption of Resolution Appointing Tax Payment Designees

Amendment of Planning and Zoning Fee Schedule

Approval of the Purchase of Networking Supplies to Update the Township Networking
Infrastructure-

c-IeMmMUOwR

10 — Items removed from Consent Agenda

11 — Board Member Reports

Trustee Leuty
Trustee Glass
Trustee Moaiery
Trustee Robinson
Clerk Miller
Treasurer Miller
Supervisor Martin

12 — Attorney Report
13 — Manager Report
14 — Public Comments
15 — Closed Session
16 — Adjournment

Posted: September 13, 2021

> H, EuE
i-’a-la-w ﬁ‘m:ﬁm a-ﬂm:#.m:

Kalamazoo Township Board meetings are open to all without regard to race, color, national origin, sex, or disability. Individuals with disabilities requiring
special assistance must contact the Township, giving five business days’ notice by writing or calling: Donald Martin, Charter Township of Kalamazoo
Supervisor, 1720 Riverview Drive, Kalamazoo, Ml 49004-1099. Telephone: (269) 381-8085



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO - BOARD OF TRUSTEES — August 23, 2021 - Page 1 of 4

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
August 23, 2021

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of Kalamazoo,
Kalamazoo County, was held at 7:30 p.m., Monday, August 23, 2021. Members
accessed the meeting remotely using Zoom, due to the COVID-19 epidemic.

Item 1 CALL TO ORDER
Supervisor Martin called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm.

Item 2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Manager Mitchell led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Item 3 ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS.
Treasurer Sherine Miller was absent. Trustee Glass moved, seconded by Supervisor
Martin to excuse the Treasurer. Roll call vote, (6-0), motion carried.

Item 4 ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO AGENDA

None.

Item 5 PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS
None.

Item 6 CONSENT AGENDA

Clerk Miller moved, seconded by Trustee Leuty, to approve the consent agenda
which included action on the following items:

Approval of:
A. Minutes of August 9, 2021 Board of Trustees Work Session Meeting
B. Minutes of August 9, 2021 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
C. Payment of Bills in the amount of $76,617.79
Receipt of:
A. Treasurer’'s Report for July 2021
B. Revenue and Expense Summary Report for July 2021
C. Revenue and Expense Report for July 2021
D. Summary of 911 Incidents Report
E. COLA Forecast for 2022

Roll call vote (6-0, Treasurer Miller absent), Motion carried.

Item 7 PUBLIC HEARING / PRESENTATION

A. Zoning Administrator Presentation on License Renewal for Used Car Dealers
and Salvage Yards. Zoning Administrator Katarina Kusmack gave a summary of the
applications for renewal of Used Car Dealerships and Salvage Yards. Inventory is low
due to COVID. Only one Used Car Dealership is not being recommended for approval,
inspections on that are ongoing.




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO - BOARD OF TRUSTEES — August 23, 2021 - Page 2 of 4

B. Kalamazoo Township Networking Upgrades Presentation. IT Coordinator Ben
Moored reviewed the memo he included in the Board packet. He explained the
different parts of the proposed network. It includes two core switches for redundancy.
There is a 10 GB fiber backbone, allowing for faster backup. We are replacing two UPS
units.

Trustee Glass asked about how we came up with this plan, and whether we will have a
longer-term plan. Ben explained some of the standard features of the current plan. We
do not have a longer-term plan.

Clerk Miller asked where the money for this is coming from. Manager Mitchell said that
some of the American Recovery Act money can be used for this in that it is related to
public safety.

Item 8 UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.
Item 9 NEW BUSINESS

Item 9A REQUEST TO AMEND THE FIRE CAPITAL BUDGET TO COVER THE
COST OF NEW FIRE ENGINE

Finance Director Desai explained that this is the same engine the Board approved
previously. We need to approve the change to the budget.

Trustee Leuty moved to increase line item 811-440-983-04 by $416,000 to cover
the new fire engine, seconded by Trustee Moaiery.

Roll call vote (6-0, Treasurer Miller absent), Motion carried.

Item 9B REQUEST TO ADOPT RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR DRIVEWAY
ACCESS FOR “WASTE NOT” RECYCLING

Manager Mitchell explained that the Planning Commission always planned to have the

driveway come off of Ravine, not Nichols. The County Road Commission also passed

a similar resolution.

Attorney Seeber clarified that the approval by all 24 municipalities is only for this
location, we could not make a change unilaterally. The holdup is the Michigan DNR
which will not approve another curb cut on the Kalamazoo River Valley Trail. We have
not been able to get a DNR official to come and see the situation for themselves.

Trustee Leuty pointed out that access from Nichols would actually create more
disruption for the Trail. Clerk Miller asked if we can’t get over the DNR objection, is the
project dead? Supervisor Martin further explained some of the circumstances. Trustee
Leuty said there may be an opportunity to “trade” an unused curb cut for this one.
Motion by Trustee Glass, seconded by Trustee Robinson, adopt the Resolution.

Roll call vote (6-0, Treasurer Miller absent), Motion carried.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO - BOARD OF TRUSTEES — August 23, 2021 - Page 3 of 4

Item 9C REQUEST TO RENEW FOUR SALVAGE YARD LICENSES
Trustee Leuty moved approval of the four license renewals at 2129 E Michigan,
2707 E Michigan, 927 Foster, and 1915 Lake St., seconded by Trustee Glass.

Trustees Glass and Leuty commended the clarity of the report prepared by Zoning
Administrator Kusmack.

Roll call vote (6-0, Treasurer Miller absent), Motion carried.

Item 9D REQUEST TO RENEW FIVE USED CAR DEALER LICENSES
Trustee Leuty moved approval of the license renewals at 3638 Lake St., 3834
Lake St., 2129 E Michigan, 2307 Gull Rd., and 2622 Douglas Rd., seconded by
Trustee Robinson.

Roll call vote (6-0, Treasurer Miller absent), Motion carried.

Item 10 ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA
None.

Item 11 BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

Trustee Leuty reported that KABA voted to replace a long-serving at-large Board
member and to continue remote meetings. There will be a special Planning
Commission meeting for a site plan review for Dollar General. Broken glass is an issue
at Wilson Recreation Area.

Trustee Glass reported that the website team is moving forward.

Trustee Robinson reported on the Election Commission meeting tonight, and Clerk
Miller explained that there are four precinct combinations.

Supervisor Martin reported on the funeral Sunday for Deputy Ryan Proxmire, and the
number of people who were present and on the street. Others were staffing the
stations to allow members to attend the funeral.

Item 12 ATTORNEY’S REPORT
Attorney Seeber mentioned that if we are going to issue a bond, that will involve a lot of
work.

Item 13 MANAGER REPORT

Manager Mitchell mentioned that we are raising the pay for crossing guards. Darien
Smith has been promoted to Lieutenant. He commented on the attendance at Deputy
Proxmire’s funeral.

Item 14 PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

Item 15 ADJOURNMENT
Adjourned at 8:22 pm.




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO - BOARD OF TRUSTEES — August 23, 2021 - Page 4 of 4

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Respectfully submitted,
Supervisor Donald D. Martin
Clerk Mark E. Miller
Trustee Ashley Glass

Trustee Steven C. Leuty Mark E. Miller, Clerk
Trustee Lisa Moiaery
Trustee Clara D. Robinson

ABSENT: Treasurer Sherine M. Miller Attested to by,
ALSO PRESENT:

Attorney Roxanne Seeber
Manager Dexter Mitchell

Donald D. Martin, Supervisor



8T LC

SHITAANS HDId440

00°LcL-002-T0T

1202/80/60 MYDINOW SAITAANS HDIAAO
N usdo 8T LC 8T LT T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 OTT ‘SNOILNTOS SSHENISNG ALINOHALNI TL6CE
0-ceLcsce

G0°9T¢ ATOIHHAA - " INIVW 00°6€6-9€€-90¢C

T202/80/60 MYDINOW NOILVDITddY/ONIYALLAT
N u=do G0°9T¢ G0°9T¢C T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 *ONI ‘SNOISSHIAWI NOIS 0L6CE
€08LT

S6°0T INIWNAINOA 3 STOOL TIVKHS 00" LVL-9€€-90C

1202/80/60 MYDINOW SHAITAANS DJSIW
N uado G6°0T G6°0T T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 ISYAd OOZVWYIVY — SAIYNANW 696C¢
08€SS

LL 679 INANIINOA 3 STOOL TIVYHS 00" LVL-9€€-90C

T202/80/60 MYDINOW SHAITAANS DJSIW
N u=do LL 6F79 LL 679 T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 *ONI ‘SHINYAWOD S,HMOT 896¢¢€
9¢9¢0

7L 8TT SHITAdNS ONILVIAJIO 00°0FL-9€€-90C

1202/80/60 MYDINOW SHAITAANS DJSIW
N uado VL 8TT 7L 8TT T202/%1/60 1202/80/60 *ONI ‘SHINVAWOD S,HdMOT L962C¢E
0CETO

86°6G SHITAdNS ONILVIAJIO 00°07L-G9Z-T0T

1202/80/60 MYDINOW SHAITAANS DJSIW
N usdo 86°609 86°6S T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 dOHS dYvHS 996¢¢
8%7€0

70°8T HAIOIHEA - “INIVW 00°6€6-9€€-90¢

1202/80/60 MYDINOW SHAYTd JAdIM
N u=do 70°8T 70°8T T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 ANVAWOD HHATIYA G96¢C¢
96607 ¢

L6°LGE'T HIDIHAA - *INIYRW 00°6€6-T0€-L0C

T202/80/60 MYOINOW 6L# JIVdAA
N usdo L6°LSE'T L6°LSE'T 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 *ONI ‘X3od OINY W 3 4 v962¢
TZLT80

0L GV HAIOIHEA - “INIVW 00°6€6-T0E-L0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW IONVHD TIO
N u=do 0L"G¥ 0L°G¥F T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 @304 HONVIIOA €96¢¢€
GE6TS09C

00°0¥%cC SHITAANS ODONILVIHJO 00°0¥VL-TOE-LOC

T202/80/60 MYDINOW SLANDYIN
N u=do 00°0Fc¢ 00°0¥%cC T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 dOHS NOHDIS HdHL 296¢C¢
LG6TS

UOTIANQTIISTA TH
27eQ 21sod Ag psasjuyg uotadTaosag #J99 Aul
pozITuIp snilels  ong 3wy qQuy AUT 21eq ang 21eQ AUT IOpUSA wnN AUT

NHIJO

AAZITYNINOLNN ANY dAZITYNYINOL HIOD dml oozeweTey :dd
1202/%1/60 - 120Z/%1/60 SAILVA NAY MDHHD dXH MYOINOW :I9sn
6/1 :obeg OOZYWYTIVY A0 JdHSNMOL ¥ALYVHD ¥OJd IMOdHd JALSIOHE HDOIOANI WY 0T:80 TZ0Z/60/60



T202/80/60 MYDINOW SHAITAANS DJSIW
N usdo 00°9¢ 00°9¢ T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 ONI 0IdVvd - SWHLSAS HIVIS 186¢C€
7PI09T

7Z 6¥ HOIAGES dESYHDINd 00" TT8-STC-T0T

1202/80/60 MYDINOW HOVISOd TYNOILIAAY
N u=do 7Z ev 7Z 6¥ T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 SNIATd 086¢¢
ETEVT

0070021 HOIAYES SONILINNODDY 00" LTI8-€2Z-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW g3d0 ¥0d Id0dEd dddd
N usdo 00°00C‘T 00°002T T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 SSOd SNIMIVM 6L6C¢E
€L298

8€°907 SHITAANS dDI440 00°LCL-00C-T0T

G8°6€€ SHITAdNS HDIAAO 00" LZL-T0E-LOT

1202/80/60 MYDINOW SAITAANS HADIAAO
N uado €T 9VL €T 9L T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 OTT ‘SNOILNTOS SSHENISNG ALINOHALNI 8L6¢C€E
0-LTT9GCC

00°GS SHITAdNS ONILVIAJIO 00°0FL-TGL-TOT

T202/80/60 MYDINOW MIVYd NOSTIM
N u=do 00°G9S 00°GS T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 09 0O& SNOI LL6ZE
68CLLT

00°08¢ INANAINOA - STYINAYT 00°S¥6-9LC-T0T

1202/80/60 MYDINOW FOLVAYOXH
N u=do 00°08¢ 00°08¢ T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 *ONI ‘INIWAINOT YHAVA 9L6CE
9TTGSET

0G°LTE ATOIHHAA - " INIVW 00°6€6-9€€-90¢C

T202/80/60 MYDINOW SYHANITXD dTINd=d
N usdo 0G°LTE 0G"LTE T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 OTT HADIAYHES FHANITAD ALITVYNO GL6CE
I8T¢€

Zv€e SAVIN/SHAITAINS ONILVIHAIO 00°07L-60C-T0T

T202/80/60 MYOINOW HFLVId HWYN
N usdo cvee v €ee T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 SSHAd NN JHATS vL6CE
L8V09T

05°T6 SHITAANS ODONILVIHJO0 00°0FL-TOE-LOC

06799 SHITAdNS ONILVIAJIO 00°0%L-002-T0T

T202/80/60 MYOINOW INTI /IHLYM
N usdo 00°8ST 00°8GT T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 dIILYM NOQY0D €L6CE
6878661

0% °"cco HOIAGES dESYHDINd 00°"TT8-00¢-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW TLESET# INHITO
N usdo (Oh7ARANY) 0% °"cco T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 "ONI ‘ONIAAVIS WAITTIIYEL cL6cCE
00LEBOE

UOTIANQTIISTA TH
27eQ 21sod Ag psasjuyg uotadTaosag #J99 Aul
pozITuIp snilels  ong 3wy qQuy AUT 21eq ang 21eQ AUT IOpUSA wnN AUT

NHIJO

AAZITYNINOLNN ANY dAZITYNYINOL HIOD dml oozeweTey :dd
1202/%1/60 - 120Z/%1/60 SAILVA NAY MDHHD dXH MYOINOW :I9sn
6/2 :obeg OOZYWYTIVY A0 JdHSNMOL ¥ALYVHD ¥OJd IMOdHd JALSIOHE HDOIOANI WY 0T:80 TZ0Z/60/60



86°0G€’T

HONVYNHLNIVN dY0d

00°696-97V-T0T

1202/80/60 MYDINOW YONVIW/NAOHTIYD - TVHAS dIHD
N uado 86°0GE'T 86°0G¢€'T T20C/%1/60 120Z2/80/60 ZXILNNOD OOZVWYTIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD AY0OdA T66¢C€E
LGV ES

£€8°920°¢ AONYNHINIVIN dY0d 00°696-977-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW STOHDIN/MIOLS - T¥dS dIHD
N uado €8°9z0°¢ £€8°920°¢ 1202/%1/60 T1202/80/60 ALNNOD OOZ¥WYTIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD AYOd 0662¢€
9G¥ ¢ES

06°G00‘¢ AONYNHINIVIN dY0d 00°696-977-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW ANYTIHIINND /NIASY - TVHES dIHD
N uado 06°G00°¢ 06°500‘¢ 1202/%1/60 T1202/80/60 ALNNOD OOZV¥WYTIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD AYOd 6862¢
GoveES

85786 HONYNALNIVA dvOd 00°696-977-T0T

1202/80/60 MYOINOW TTIIN ATISIHL/ANITAMS - TVdS dIHD
N usdo 8G %86 86 786 T20C/%1/60 120Z2/80/60 ZXILNNOD OOZVWYTIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD AY0OdA 886¢C¢€
AR 72N

00°66¢ TdNd/SdNs/sdnd 00°CEL-€GC-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW TYMANTY dIHSYAIWNHERN
N uado 00°66¢ 00°66¢ T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 o3%SN LdvY L86C¢E
8G¢ChcC

00°69 SHONHTIHANOD - THATEL 00°298-€G2-T0T

1202/80/60 MYOINOW YATTIIN - JYNIFIM
N uado 00°69 00°69 T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 o3%SN Ldv¥ 986¢C¢
/ANEN

LO"G6T INANIINOA 3 STOOL TIVYHS 00" LVL-9€€-90C

T202/80/60 MYDINOW SHAITAANS DJSIW
N usdo LO°G6T L0°G6T T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 ISYAd OOZVWYIVY - STIYNANW G86¢C¢€
0L09S

6697 SHITAdNS ONILVIAJIO 00°07L-G9Z-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW SHAITAANS DJSIW
N usdo 66°97F 6697 T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 *ONI ‘SHINYAWOD S,HMOT 786¢C¢
6LLTO

(F0°GT2) INZNdINOE 3 STOOL TIVWS 00°L¥L-9€E-90C

T202/80/60 MYDINOW NYNLAS dSTIANVHIUHN
N usdo (¥0°G12) (¥0°G12) T202/%1/60 1202/80/60 ISYH OOZYWYTIVY - SAIYNINW €86¢C¢
T909¢

78°907¥ INANIINOA 3 STOOL TIVYHS 00" LVL-9€€-90C

T202/80/60 MYDINOW SHAITAANS DJSIW
N uado 787907 787907 T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 ISYAd OOZVWYIVY — SAIYNANW Z86¢C¢E
65096

00°92 HAIOIHEA - “INIVW 00°6€6-9€€-90¢

UOTIANQTIISTA TH
27eQ 21sod Ag psasjuyg uotadTaosag #J99 Aul
pozITuIp snilels  ong 3wy qQuy AUT 21eq ang 21eQ AUT IOpUSA wnN AUT

NIdO

AAZITYNINOLNN ANY dAZITYNYINOL HIOD dml oozeweTey :dd
1202/%1/60 - 120Z/%1/60 SAILVA NAY MDHHD dXH MYOINOW :I9sn
6/¢ :obeg OOZVYWYTIYM A0 dHSNMOL YALYVHD ¥Od IL¥Oddd YALSIODHEY HOIOANI WY 0T:80 TZ0Z/60/60



AR AT AN

HONVYNHLNIVN dY0d 00°696-977-10T

1202/80/60 MYDINOW NASSVYILS/NOSIAE - TY¥AS dIHD
N usdo AR AT ARRE AR TARNE 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 ALNNOD OOZ¥WYTIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD AYOd T00€€
LI9VES

8€ 6€8'F HONYNALNIVA dvOd 00°696-977-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW SYTHN0A/SYTOHN0A dTO0 - TYHAS dIHD
N uado 8€°6€8'¥ 8€ 6€8'F 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 XINANOD OOZYWYIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD dV¥Od 0o0o¢€e
99F€S

GL"90C’¢ HONYNIINIYW AVOd 00°696-97%-10T

1202/80/60 MYDINOW NOSYHAAHAL /NOLONITIAY N - TYHS dIHD
N u=do gL 90C'¢E GL"90C’¢ 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 XINNOD OOZVYWYIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD dv¥Od 6662¢€
GovES

9G6°28S ‘1 HONYNALNIVA dvOd 00°696-977-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW ATYASTIIH/NOANTIVYID - TYHES dIHD
N uado 9G6°28S ‘1 9G6°28S ‘1 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 XINNOD OOZVWYTIYM A0 NOISSIWWOD AYOd 866C€
7ovES

GG I6T7°C HONYNALNIVIN avOd 00°696-977-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW TTEIAWYD /HLTYAMNOWNOD - TY¥HES dIHD
N u=do GG I61°C GG TI6T'C 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 ALNNOD OOZV¥WYTIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD AYOd L662¢€
€ovES

L6 0€CEL HONYNALNIVA dvOd 00°696-97%-T0T

1202/80/60 MYDINOW ATIIAYM/TTHEGANYD - TYHES dIHD
N usdo L6 0€EEL L6 0€CEL 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 XINANOD OOZYWYIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD dv¥Od 9662¢€
zoves

98°L9€‘91 HONYNALNIVA dvOd 00°696-977-T0T

1202/80/60 MYDINOW NMOYD/SSOdIVYT - TYHAS dIHD
N uado 98°L9€‘9T 98°L9€‘91 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 XINNOD OOZVYWYIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD dv¥Od G66¢¢€
T9VES

61°626°2C HONYNALNIVA dvOd 00°696-9%%-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW NOSYHAAAHAL /HTYANTHA - TYHAS dIHD
N usdo 61°626°2C 61°626°2C 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 XINANOD OOZYWYIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD dv¥Od v662¢€
09¥€S

80°686C HONYNALNIVA dvOd 00°696-9%%-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW OWY'IY/XAANIVH - TVYHES dIHD
N uado 80°686°C 80°686C 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 XINNOD OOZYWYIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD dv¥Od £662¢€
6GVES

9€" LIV ‘Z¢ HONYNALNIVA dvOd 00°696-9%%-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW Tdd ANYED/TTEMSYH - TYAS dIHD
N u=do 9¢€ LIV ‘2¢E 9€° LIV ‘Z¢ 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 ALNNOD OOZ¥WYTIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD AYOd 2662¢€
8GVES

UOTIANQTIISTA TH
27eQ 21sod Ag psasjuyg uotadTaosag #J99 Aul
pozITuIp snilels  ong 3wy qQuy AUT 21eq ang 21eQ AUT IOpUSA wnN AUT

NIdO

AAZITYNINOLNA ANV dIZITYNINOL HIOI dmy oozeuweTey :d9ad
1202/%1/60 - TZ0Z/PT/60 SHLVYA NNY MDHHD dXH MYDINOW :I9sn
6/% :obeg OOZVYWYTIYM A0 dHSNMOL YALYVHD ¥Od IL¥Oddd YALSIODHEY HOIOANI WY 0T:80 T120Z2/60/60



0T 8tV

HOIAGES AESVYHDINd 00" TT8-99¢-10T

1202/80/60 MYDINOW ONINVATD NIVdd
N usdo 0T 8¢l 0T"8¢€Y T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 FALO0¥-010d T10€E
0e8ove

16°0T99 SLSOD NOILONILSNOD 00" €L6-025-€88

T202/80/60 MYDINOW AOVYNIVIA/IONILSNODHE LS HEMVT
N uado T6°019°9 16°0T99 T20C/%1/60 120Z2/80/60 ZXILNNOD OOZVWYTIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD AY0OdA 0T0€EE
T0GES

L0°090"¢ AONYNHAINIVIN dY0d 00°696-977-T0T

1202/80/60 MYDINOW HIAYVZYN/SIONVIA - TVHES dIHD
N uado L0"090‘¢ L0°090¢ 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 ALNNOD OOZV¥WYTIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD AYOd 600€€
GLVES

818761 HONYNALNIVA dvOd 00°696-977-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW HAISANNAS/AANALEED — TYHES dIHD
N uado 81876 ‘T 818761 T20C/%1/60 120Z2/80/60 ZXILNNOD OOZVWYTIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD AY0OdA 800€€
VLVES

0T 6769 HONYNIINIVW AVOd 00°696-97%-10T

1202/80/60 MYDINOW CYW/ATAVN - TYAS dIHD
N u=do 0T"6%69 0T 6769 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 XINNOD OOZVYWYTIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD dv¥Od L0O0€EE
ELYVES

G%°968°9 HONYNIINIYW AVOd 00°696-97%-10T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW HIEYYZYN/STIIH ¥IATIS - TY¥ES dIHD
N usdo S%°968‘9 G%°968°9 T20C/%1/60 120Z2/80/60 ZXILNNOD OOZVWYTIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD AY0OdA 900€¢
LV ES

GT"L90°0T HONYNIINIVA AvOd 00°696-97%-10T

1202/80/60 MYDINOW TASOW/FHAHILIA - TY¥YHS dIHD
N uado GT"L90°0T GT°L90°0T 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 XINNOD OOZVWYTIYM A0 NOISSIWWOD AYOd g00€€
TLVES

G8°9716°S HONYNALNIVA dvOd 00°696-977-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW TASOW/MOIadNd - TY¥YHS dIHD
N usdo G8°9716°S 68916 ‘G 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 XINNOD OOZVYWYTIYM A0 NOISSIWWOD AYOd rooce
OLVES

20 vve'y HONYNALNIVA dvOd 00°696-977-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW SYTOHNO0A/AIVHIIO - TYHS dIHD
N uado 20 vve'y A 22507 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 XLNNOD OOZVWYTIYM JA0 NOISSIWWOD dV¥Od €00€¢€
697¢€s

0€°L86C HONYNIINIVW AVOd 00°696-97%-10T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW  NATO OL NOSIAH/AJO0ATYM - TYHAS dIHD
N usdo 0€°L86°C 0€°L86°C 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 XINNOD OOZYWYIVM A0 NOISSIWWOD dv¥Od zooege
89¥%¢€S

UOTIANQTIISTA TH
27eQ 21sod Ag psasjuyg uotadTaosag #J99 Aul
pozITuIp snilels  ong 3wy qQuy AUT 21eq ang 21eQ AUT IOpUSA wnN AUT

NIdO

AAZITYNINOLNN ANY dAZITYNYINOL HIOD dml oozeweTey :dd
1202/%1/60 - 120Z/%1/60 SAILVA NAY MDHHD dXH MYOINOW :I9sn
6/S :obeg OOZVYWYTIYM A0 dHSNMOL YALYVHD ¥Od IL¥Oddd YALSIODHEY HOIOANI WY 0T:80 TZ0Z/60/60



60°6¢

OIYLDHETHE - SHILITILN

00°TC6-TGL-T0T

T202/80/60 MYOINORW T667 GGTZ 000T# IDOY
N usdo 60°6¢C 60°6¢C T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 AOYEANE STIIWNSNOD 6T0EE
G0TPCSGe¥SG0C

00°GGS T HOIAMES AASYHOUNd 00°TTI8-0TE-TOT

00°09G6°T SANNOYD " INIVW - SYIVAEY 00°2€6-TGL-T0T

00°06 SANNOYd - *INIVK 00°2€6-G92-10T

1202/80/60 MYDINOW @90 ddEM/F9YD) NMVY'T
N usdo 00°g0z‘¢c 00°60Z‘¢ 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 TIYD NMYT NYWIHET 810€¢
78G¢

LT 7671 HIOIHIA - “INIVW 00°6€6-9€€£-90¢

1202/80/60 MYDINOW TZ8 MAN - INIVIW AXAd
N uado LT b6V ‘T LT 7671 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 SI0NA0Yd ATDIHAA ADNEDIHANH LTOEE
GOTSTO00S

00°0LL CLAAN “A9d-SHOIAMES TYOHAT 00°928-T0T-T0T

0076261 dMI NAS - SHJIAYHAS TvOAT 00°LZ8-0T€-T0T

00°9€6°T dMI NAS - SHDIAYAS TvOHT 00°LZ8-T0E-L0T

TO 9LV dAMI NED - SHOIAYHS TYOHET 00°L28-602-10T

00°ZLZ'T dMI NAS - SHDIAYAS TvOHT 00°L28-00%-T0T

L Zv6'T dAMI NED - SHOIAYHS TYOHET 00°L28-002-T0T

1202/80/60 MYDINOW 1d0ddns TvYodT
N usdo €L 1ZE’8 €L°12€'8 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 ‘TIVHL ‘SMUYdS ‘WYHMONVYE 9T0€€
T2T€80

00°09 TYIENID-ANOE / IONTINSNT 00°216-002-10T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW aNod TVYIDIAAO0 DITdnd
N usdo 00°09 00°09 T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 AONEODVY ddM0dd GT0€EE
8€G¢

82 €V0‘0T TYIENED - HONVINSNI 00°2T16-T0€-L0T

9L TL8L TYIEANTD - AONVINSNI 00°216-9€€-90¢

96°82Z'6 TYIENID-ANOE / IONTINSNT 00°2T16-002-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW P# INAWAYJ
N usdo 00°¥PT'LT 00" ¥¥T'LC 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 XONEDY ¥dEMOHEd v10€e
AN

29°¢t HIDIHAA - *INIYRW 00°6€6-T0€-L0C

T202/80/60 MYDINOW SHAITAANS DJSIW
N usdo c9°¢T 29°€¢€T T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 ANVdAWOD d5dT1d [SRNOERS
6CS6¢€C

0S°LLZ FOIAYAS AESYHOUNd 00°T18-692-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW J/Y¥ dIV¥ddd
N u=do 06" LLT 0G°LLT T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 *ONI ‘AINIAYT "M°d ZT10€€
L69C¢E

UOTIANQTIISTA TH
27eQ 21sod Ag psasjuyg uotadTaosag #J99 Aul
pozITuIp snilels  ong 3wy qQuy AUT 21eq ang 21eQ AUT IOpUSA wnN AUT

NHJO

AAZITYNINOLNA ANV dIZITYNINOL HIOI dmy oozeuweTey :d9ad
1202/%1/60 - 120Z/%1/60 SAILVA NAY MDHHD dXH MYOINOW :I9sn
6/9 :obeg OOZYWYTYM A0 dHSNMOL ¥HEIMVHD Y04 IMOdHEY YHILISIOHEY HOIOANI WY 0T:80 T120Z2/60/60



Sr°91¢

OIYLDHETH - SHILITILN

€0°1¢6-9€€-90¢

1202/80/60 MYOINORW 9625 69%C 000T# IDOW
N usdo SV°91¢ SV 91¢ T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 AOYEANE STIIWNSNOD 6c0¢ce
6TLOV60VSTOC

08°8 ONICQTIING - “INIVKW 00°T€6-G9Z-T0T

T202/80/60 MYOINOW SONTd LSHL
N uado 08°8 08°8 T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 *ONI ‘ATddNS AMINHED V'L 820€¢
T0-0LCLOTE

00°9L SHITAdNS ONILVIHJIO 00°0FL-9€€-90C

1202/80/60 MYDINOW SYALLINSNYIL
N uado 00°9L 00°9L T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 “ONI ‘OOZVWYIYM A0 0D ¥0OOd AVAHIHAAO Lzoge
7¥2€LTO00QHOANO

GL €0C TdNd/SdNs/sdnd 00°CE€L-9€€-90¢C

T202/80/60 MYDINOW NOILAI¥DSdNsS
N u=do GL €0¢C GL €0C T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 HLLAZYD OOZVIWYTIVM 9c0¢ge
2€0€980¢-00T9¢€

L9° 8¢ YAIYM — SHEILITILN €0°L26-9€€-90¢

1202/80/60 MYDINOW FHAMAS /IHIYM
N uado L9°8¢ L9 8¢ T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 ATINSYHAIL XLID OOZVNYTIVM Gzoge
TZ0T80

vz EL YAIYM — SHEILITILN 20" LT6-9€€-90¢C

1202/80/60 MYDINOW FHAMAS /IHIYM
N usdo vc el vz el T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 ATINSYHAIL XLID OOZVNYTIVM rcoce
atcc1so

ARRAN YAIYM — SHEILITILN 00°L26-002-T0T

1202/80/60 MYDINOW FHAMAS /IHIYM
N uado ARNRAN PT°LCT T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 ATINSYHAIL XLID OOZVWNYTIVM €zoee
T20€80

€0°LTT YAIYM — SHEILITILN 00°L26-002-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW FHAMAS /IHIYM
N uado €0°LeT €0 LeCT T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 ATINSYHAIL XLID OOZVNYTIVM cecoce
TZET80

LO"L8 MAIYM - SHILIITILIO ¥0°LT6-9€££-90C

T202/80/60 MYDINOW FHAMAS /IHIYM
N usdo LO" L8 LO"L8 T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 ATINSYHAIL XLID OOZVNYTIVM Tz0€€
2122180

GZT ETT SHITAdNS HDIAAO 00°LZL-002-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW Z08€Z8T 1LEA JHWOLSND
N u=do GC¢TT GCETT T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 SHTAVYLS 0cogeg
LY2ZE6EE908

UOTIANQTIISTA TH
27eQ 21sod Ag psasjuyg uotadTaosag #J99 Aul
pozTTUIL snijelgs ong JJuy quy AUT 231eJ =2ndg 23eJ AUT IOPUSA wunN AUT

NHIJO

AAZITYNINOLNN ANY dAZITYNYINOL HIOD dm1 oozeweTey :dd
1202/%1/60 - 120Z/%1/60 SAILVA NAY MDHHD dXH MYOINOW :I9sn
6/L :obeg OOZYWYTIVY A0 JdHSNMOL ¥ALYVHD ¥OJd IMOdHd JALSIOHE HDOIOANI WY 0T:80 TZ0Z/60/60



8861V

SHITAANS ODONILVIHJO

00°07VL-992-T0T

1202/80/60 MYDINOW SHAITAANS DJSIW
N u=do 88°6TW 88°6TV T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 00FVE# SHILITIOVA NOSNOHEHA 6c0¢ce
7506G0XMM

00°¢Z88 HOIAGES dESYHDINd 00°"TT8-S9¢-1T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW ONILLAL JALYM
N usdo 00°Z88 00°¢Z88 T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 *ONI ‘a¥vddnH "M A7Ivd 8¢0€E
GLOTPE

00°06G¢G ADIAYHES dESYHOUNd 00" TT8-T0E-L0T

00°00C LANYHEINI /HTdY0 — SHILITILA 00°226-002-T0°T

1202/80/60 MYOINORW G-GGZ8C000# IDOY
N u=do 00°0SL 00°06GL T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 *ONI ‘WODATHL SID LE0EgE
08L99TOT

7972681 OIYIDHETH - SHILITILN 00°T26-8%V-61C

T202/80/60 MYOINORW 0€8C 8T00 000T# IDOY
N u=do v9°726'8T 79 %2681 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 ZOMENT SYFWASNOD 9€0¢€¢€
7806£689690¢

PG 9811 HLSYM dITOS 00°TT8-LTG-9CC

1202/80/60 MYOINOW XINL - MHH
N uado 7G'98T'T 7G 9811 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 SHOIAYAS WWOD 3 HITVAH AXINNOD “TI¥d geoee
LECTSC00-7T

69°2¥% ATOIHAA - “INIVI 00°6£6-9¢€£-90¢

1202/80/60 MYDINOW SHAITAANS DJSIW
N usdo 69°¢CFh 69°¢CV T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 ANVdAWOD d5dT1d reoee
0ceche

86° ¥ SHITAANS SNILVIEJO 00°0FL-9€€-90C

1202/80/60 MYDINOW SHAITAANS DJSIW
N uado 86° ¥ 86° ¥ T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 ISYAd OOZVWYIVY — SAIYNINW €eoee
0TS9S

68 €V HAIOIHEA - “INIVW 00°6€6-9€€-90¢

T202/80/60 MYDINOW SHAITAANS DJSIW
N uado 68°¢€P 68 €¥ T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 ISYAd OOZVWYIVY - SAIYNANW Ze0ee
8€C9S

8€°8VT ONIATING - °“INIVIW 00°T€6-9€€-90¢C

T202/80/60 MYDINOW SHAITAANS DJSIW
N uado 8€°8VT 8¢ 87T T20C/%1/60 1202/80/60 ISYAd OOZVWYIVY — SAIYNANW T€0€E
88199

v €z SYS TYYNIYN - SHILITILN €0°€26-9€€-90¢

T202/80/60 MYOINORW Z9T9 €€00 000T# LDOOY
N u=do v ec v ec T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 AOYEANE STIIWNSNOD ogoee
9¢€G08LLSOLOC

UOTIANQTIISTA TH
27eQ 21sod Ag psasjuyg uotadTaosag #J99 Aul
pozITuIp snilels  ong 3wy qQuy AUT 21eq ang 21eQ AUT IOpUSA wnN AUT

NIdO

AAZITYNINOLNN ANY dAZITYNYINOL HIOD dml oozeweTey :dd
1202/%1/60 - 120Z/%1/60 SAILVA NAY MDHHD dXH MYOINOW :I9sn
6/8 :obeg OOZVYWYTIYM A0 dHSNMOL YALYVHD ¥Od IL¥Oddd YALSIODHEY HOIOANI WY 0T:80 TZ0Z/60/60



60" 79T 607791 NOILVHYDET - TGL

7S 98T°T PG 9811 TYSOdSIA/NOILDHTIOD HSIddNd - LZG

I6°0T19°9 16°0T979 INANIAOYAWI dYAMES - 026

79°%26 8T 79°v26 ‘8T SIHOIT IAHYLS - 8F¥

Gz '9%9'122 Gz 9v9’'122 HONUYNAINIVA HFINIONGLSVIANI - 9FF

00°2ZLZ'T 00°2LZ'T ONINOZ/ONINNVId - 00%

6€°890°CT 6€£°890°CT q9Id - 9¢€€

00°08% ‘¢ 00°08%°¢ 2dd HAYSNN ‘d¥0) INHWIDIOANHT - 0T€

Z6°LTI9'GST 26 LT9'ST gDITOd - T0€

00°082 00°082 AALIANED - 9.2

gz gzz'e gzrezz'e HONVYNHAINIVA - G9¢

00°897% 00°89% YEINSYHIL - €62

00°00C'T 00°00Z°T HONVYNIA - €22C

vZ 67 vZ 6 MIATD - GT¢C

€r 667 €V 667 ¥OSSHESSY - 602

T2 °12S'%1 12 °T12S'%1 NIKAY SHDIAYES TVHENED - 002

00°0LL 00°0LL HAIIVISIOET - T0T
-—-— XLIAILDY/1ddd X9 STIYIOL —---

I6°0T19°9 16°0T979 ININHAOYAWI dYEAMHES - €88

7S 98T°T 7S 9811 aNAd NOILDJATIOD HSIdINd - 922

79°%26 8T ¥9°%26 8T SIHOIT IHHAILS - 61C

Z6°LT9'ST 26 LT9'ST HOITOd - LOZ

6€°890°CT 6€£°890°2T q4Id - 902

LY €60°8¥%¢C LY €5078¥%¢C TYIEANED - T0T
-——- dNN4d X9 STIVYILOL —---
L8°T9%‘Z0¢€ L8°T9¥%‘Z0¢ ISOWSW 3TPSID PUB SSOTOAUI JO 38N
(v0°S12) (F0°STZ) :sTelog T tong # T ISOWSW 3TPoID FO #
16°9L9°20¢€ 16°9L9°20¢ 1sTe3o] 6L ong # 6L 1SODTOAUT JO #

Gz LGE HOIAYES AaESYHOMAd 00°TT18-00Z-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW PI9TC6VZL# YIWNOISND
N usdo GZ"LGE GZ"LGE T20C/71/60 1202/80/60 NOILVIOdI0D XOJdHAX IR7Z05NS
Z9€TCZ 10

0% " 26 HOIAYES AaESYHOMAd 00°TT18-002-T0T

T202/80/60 MYDINOW TLESET# INHITO
N uado ARANS 0% " 26 1202/%1/60 1202/80/60 *ONI ‘ONIJAAYIS WAITIIYEL 0r0€e
9T0%80¢€

UOTIANQTIISTA TH
27eQ 21sod Ag psasjuyg uotadTaosag #J99 Aul
U®NﬂHGHb snijelgs ong JJuy quy AUT 231eJ =2ndg 23eJ AUT IOPUSA wunN AUT

NHdJO

6/6 :abeg

AIZITYNINOLNN ANV dHZITYNINOL HLOL

1202/%1/60 - 120Z/%1/60 SAILVA NAY MDHHD dXH

OOZYWYTIVE 40 dHSNMOL JHLYVHD d04 LAY0dHEd JHLSIDHT HOIOANI

dm] oozeweTey :d9d
MVOINOW :I9s(
WY 0T:80 T20Z/60/60



€6°CZ6'TELLT S

YT L60°TY9'E €88
9€'90%°0LE 1.8
90'v6¥'8¢ 718
99'1¥6'G56'T 118
€8'665760°T 018
18'8LT°0¢€ LTL
0L €TLYIY'T 0L
69'685°cY 7oL
ET'TO6'VET 10L
88'/€9°0C ¥8S
00°0S8‘T 0SS
€6'€0T'6ET 417
T0°€LT'T0S 10¢€
89'918Y L9T
€T'T9S'ST 99¢
G9'€S6°TOT S9C
8T'ESY'6E 85S¢
90'896°LST 97t
ETTLY9TE 61C
87°06v°LL LT
T€08TCET'L £02/902/10T
INNONV ‘ON aNnd

aNN4d A8 NOILYIOTIV HSVD V10l

aNN4 ¥43Mas
REINZY
133418
LNIWIAOHAINI TVLIdVD 314
LININIAOYAINI TVLIdYD 3D110d
AONIOV "L'IM'S
XVL1 1NIHYND
LINIWISYNGINITY TVIIaIN
AONIOV B 1SNYL
354N0D 4109
NYO1ONIATOAIY
SINIWIAOYII ONITING
(aNOg @310oA) 3D1AY3S 1930 Avoy
1Ims
ONINIVYL ININIDHOANIT MV
LINJINIDHO4NT MV19NY¥A
aNNd 3SNOdS3Y ¥ILSYsIa
ONITDAD3Y
ONILHOIT 13341S
NVIS 3AIN
aNNd 1v43INIo

NOILdIYDS3a aNnd

‘aNN4 A9 NOILVIOTIV HSVD

Y2'299°0LSVT $

16°€0L°90T 1202/8¢/6
L6'STE80T 1¢0¢/82/6
£7°£90°95C zeoe/e/€
00°000°00S €202/9/S
00°000°00S 2e0z/9/s
SL'T8€09C zeoe/ve/s
¥8'2T8'T0S VN
T€°SE9'LS6'T VYN
60°€9T'0VY'C VN
S0'8¥v'0€9 1202/6/TT
60°C VYN
97'90T°0S¢ TeoL/v/e
€5°6¢ VYN
6T ¥C0'EES VN
S0'S VYN
G/ T8E'09C zeoe/ve/s
9€'9C9°€TS 120¢/62/TT
10°9¢ VN
SE'T90'80S zeoe/st/e
06'0SE'TTE T20T/v/8
00'TLT‘80T zeoe/e/6
19°79%'12S 1702/€T/6
8T'9TOETS TC0z/€t/6
00°009°66% ¥20z/0g/6
68'768°TST woe/st/Ta
0°'709'€8 VN
6V 7SEVIST VYN
00°000°0S¢ 120T/11/T
8/°LCT'0TS VN
79°'162°0LL VN
INMVALIDIVIN  31Vd ALIINLYIN
€6°CT6'TELLT $
69°685'EY
0L €TLYTY'T
18'8L7°0€€
¥2°799'0LS VT
67°899'€LET

INNOWV

120Z 1SNONY
1H0d3Y S, 43¥NSYIYL

dIHSNMOL OOZVINVIV

7V13d LNIWLSIANI 100d Y04 TV.LOL

%00€°0
%00€°0
%005°0
%00€°0
%0S¢°0
%00¢°0
%8T0°0
%8T0°0
%8T0°0
%0T0°0
%0T0°0
%00T°0
%0000
%0080
%0€0°0
%050
%0£0°0
%0S0°0
%0S17°0
%0ST°0
%0S517°0
%0010
%0010
%SL1°0
%005°¢
%0000
%001°0
%0ST°0
%0S0°0
%0St°0

31VY 1S3H3ALNI

a
a
a
a
a
a
700d ANI
700d ANI
700d ANI
a
SOl
an
s8uines
s3uines
NN
an
an
NN
a
an
an
a
an
23S JA0D
23S JA0D)
NN
NN
a
NN
s3uines arewnn|n

3dA1 INNOJDV

2912/MNVE ILVAINd
2912/MNVE ILVAINd

0D 1SNYL 8 MNVE SIDYNLS
1SNYL 8 ¥NVE NYIHLNOS
1SNYL 8 MNVE NYIHLNOS
1SNYL 8 Y¥NVE NYIHLNOS
3DI1AY3S 1930 AVOY - SSYT1D VIGN
a4l - SSV1D vIan

SSY1D VIS

1IN 40 XNVE FTLLNYIYIN

1IN 40 MNVE FTLLNYIYIN
MINVE VMYLYOVIA

+*NOINN LIAFYD NYOIHDIN IV
NOINN LI3¥D NVOIHIIA INVT
INVE NOLONILNNH

MNVE HV1SOV1S

MNVE 3D24N0S 1SY14

JNVE TYNOILYN LSHI4

JINVE TYNOILYN 1SYI4

MNVE TYNOILYN LSHI4

JINVE TYNOILYN 1SY14

JNVE TVNOILYN LSHI4

JINVE TYNOILYN 1SY14
VOI43INOD

VII43INOD

VOI43IINOD

N2 SYINNSNOD

(MNVE TVDINTHD) 401

(MINVE Tv2INIHD) 401

NOINN 11a3¥D VIAQY

NOILNLILSNI TVIDONVNId
## 1IV130d INIFWLSIANI AI100dx

NOILYII4ISSV1I A9 AYVINININS HSVD TV101

VidN
XV.L LIN3IH4ND
13IMS
100d
100d

JINVE TVIIWIHD

NVOIHJIW 40 JNVE TYNOILVN 1Syl
JINVE FTILNVIHIN

**SLNINLSIANI 3100d TV1OL
JINVE FTILNVIHIN

NOILVIIISSV1D

NOILNLILSNI TVIONVNId

*NOILVIIFISSV1I A9 AYVINIINNS HSVD

JOPZEUIE[E

A duysumay 4210y




KALAMAZOO COUNTY

DISPATCH AUTHORITY

SUMMARY OF INCIDENTS REPORT
(Includes all Officer Initiated & Citizen Reported)

Kalamazoo Township

ORI All

Create Date.Calendar July 2021

Venue KALAMAZOO TOWNSHIP

Call Type/Nature Code # of Incidents
911 Hangup(s) 141
Abandoned Vehicle 19
Abandoned Vehicle-Private Proper 17
Alarm 59
Animal Complaint 11
Arrest On Warr (Other Dept) 2
Assault/DV 21
Assist Fire Dept 16
Assist Other Dept 26
Assist Person 70
ATL 6
B&E/lllegal Entry 14
B&E/Larceny From Veh 27
BOL 27
Carbon Monoxide - No Symptoms 3
Check Welfare 59
Child Abuse/Neglect 3
Civil Calls 8
Community Policing/Crime Prev 8
Conservation/Littering 3
Crime Prevention 1
CSC 4
Death Investigation 3
Directed Patrol 166
Disorderly 1
Disturbance/Fight 22
Drugs/VCSA 7
Embezzlement 2
Equipment Failure 1
Felonious Assault 6
Fire Alarm - Commercial 9
Fire Alarm - Residential 4
Fire Alarm - Test 7
Fireworks 27
Follow-Up 72
Foot Patrol 5
Forgery/U&P/Counterfeit 1
Fraud 17
Harassing TX/Texts 8
Harrassment/Misc Criminal 5
Health & Safety 1




Hit & Run Accident 12
Homicide 2
Juvenile Mischief 3
Larceny 24
Lockouts 1
Lost/Found Property 17
Maintenance 12
MDP 21
Misd Traffic (DWLS) 36
Missing Person 7
Motorist Assist 11
Natural Gas Leak - Inside 4
Natural Gas Leak - Outside 2
Noise Complaint 39
Obs Justice 4
Ordinance Violation 49
OwI/0ouUID 5
Panhandler/Vagrant/Solicitor 13
Parking Complaint 16
PD Accident 26
Peace Officer 29
PI - Confirmed Injuries 13
Pl - Entrapment 3
PR/PRB/PRS 4
Prisoner Transport 5
Property Check - Residential 1
R&O/Fleeing 6
Recover Stolen Property 2
Recover Stolen Vehicle 7
Repossession 8
Rescue-Medical Incoming 10
Rescue-Medical P1 187
Rescue-Medical P2 83
Rescue-Medical P3 160
Retail Fraud 11
Road Commission/MDOT Notify 1
Robbery 2
Runaway 8
Service For Department 6
Sex Offense -Not CSC 1
Shots Fired 8
Special Check 3
Special Service 35
Stalking 1
Structure Fire - Commercial 5
Structure Fire - Residential 16
Suicide/Attempt 27
Suspicious 157
Tech Rescue - Building Collapse 2
Traffic Hazard 18
Traffic Mishap/Acc Damage 2
Traffic Stop 208
Trespassing 17
Trouble with Subject 118
Unk Accident 35
Vehicle Fire 3
Vehicle Theft (UDAA) 18




VRDL/Fix it Tickets 12
Warrant Service 14
Weapons 4
Grand Total 2463




6V°'€S0‘VLTS  65°990°TLTS LT TET'E89S SIN3IN3SYNASIA TV.LOL

00°0$ 65990°TLZS 65°990'TLZS SLNINISYNESIA YOANIA

00°0S 90'19€$ 90'19¢$ SINA Y14 MM £68T143 100d 1202/LT/80
00°0$ 1€92L°61S T€92L'6TS NVOIHIIN 40 31V1S 968T143 100d T20Z/L1/80
00°0S 00°0%TS 00°0¥2$ S3INA 3414 MN  S68T.143 100d 1202/LT/80
00°0S £5959°TTS LS9S9TTS "¥'N “IVIONVNI4 SNY3TV  #68T143 100d T20Z/L1/80
00°0S 69'699°LS 69'699°LS "V'N “IVIDONVNI4 SNYITVY  €68T143 100d 1202/LT/80
00°0$ YETLTTLS YETLTTLS SYIN  T68T143 100d T20Z/L1/80
00°0S 00'0zZ€S 00°0Z€$ vOdl) T68T143 100d 1202/LT/80
00°0S TEVESEVS TEVESEVS SYl  068T.143 100d T20Z/L1/80
00°0S 75°59TS 75'59¢S NAsIN 6881143 100d 1202/LT/80
00°0S 00°0TTS 00°0TTS S3NA 3¥Id M3 888T143 100d T20Z/L1/80
00°0S €L°GT0'TS €L'GT0'1S dNOYO YIMO14 '8 WVYHNYNG /88T143 100d 1202/LT/80
00°0S L8'GELOS L8'SEL'IS V"N “IVIONVNI4 SNY31V 9881143 100d T70¢/v0/80
00°0S 80°GES9S 80'GES9S "V'N “IVIDONVNI4 SNY¥3TVY  G88T143 100d  1202/¥0/80
00°0$ 00°0Z€S 00°0z€$ VOdl) +88T143 100d 1Z0T/0/80
00°0S 7€'1€8'6€S TE'TE8'6ES SYl €88T.143 100d  1202/¥0/80
00°0S 76°59¢S 75'59¢S NAsIN 7881143 100d T70¢/v0/80
00°0S 1L°TT6'TS TL'TT6'TS 86# 30110d 40 43AY0 TYNYILVYd  0/88Y 100d  1202/¥0/80
00°0S 0S'216$ 0S°CT6S 3411 IVINOT0D  S968% 100d 1702/0€/80
00°0S 8€¥19CCS 8€'¥19CCS MYOMIIN 3¥vD 3N 79681 100d 1202/0€/80
00°0S GL'EESS GL'EESS NVOIHDIN 40 @13IHS 3IN19 SSOYD IN19 €963 100d 1702/0€/80
00°0S €6'vIT'EeS €6'VIT'EES HOIW 40 @13IHS 3NT19SS0YD INT9  T968Y 100d 1202/0€/80
6v°€S0‘vLTS  00°0$ 89°S9T‘ZTVS $11S0d3a 12341a 33A01d N3

H_moawn_ junowy »o9y) SS0J9H WeN Jaquwnn I9yd jueg 2leq X29yd
131 |eaisAyd /YD

120Z/T€/80 01 TZ0TZ/T0/80 S@1eq ¥23y) 104

104 Hoday 49315189y Yo9Y)

1202/60/60






072291

avod HUNIAVA - LNHd JHIMOL

G9°T€6-T0E-LOC

07 08F IWOW HITVHH 00"7PT6-T0E-LOC
00°G62CT ONILSHL INUNAOTAWA 00°2TI8-T0E-LOC
88 T6¢ HOIAGHES ddSVYHOINd 00°"TTI8-TOE-LOC
TL°80F SWYID0dd HIVMIAOS 00°CvL-TOE-LOC
£€8°6¢€ ONIATIING - “LNIVIW 00°TE6-9€€-90¢C
L7 °99 INANAINOE 3 STOOL TIVKWS 00°LPL-9€€-90C
Le oLe LANSALNI /ETY0 - SHILITILIN 00°2¢6-00C-10T
PG ZIv‘9¢ ONILSYOAVOodd 2ITdnd T¥O0T 00°958-002-T0T
TL°80F SHAHA/SWYID0OEdd HIVYMLAOS 00°¢¥L-00C-T0T
-—-- SIVIOL 1D ---
€8°GGT'¥¥ SMOUHD TIT 40 IVLIOL SaNQd TIV - IYLIOL
20" LET 90 T€Z-000-10L ¥dE/3d HITIVEH NDd - 1DNddd d/d SYILHEId YAV 121€80 1868%F 1004 1202/20/60
88°1T6¢C 00" TI8-10€-L0C HOIAGES QHESYHDENd NOILIVIOdd0D XOdHX 700986€T0 08687 1004 1202/20/60
0€°90T
£€876¢ 00°T€6-9€€-90¢ ONIdTINd - "“LINIVIW 87€206 61687
L7799 00°L¥L-9€€-90¢C ININdIN0d ® STO0L TTIVIWS ‘SHINYAWOD S,dMOT 0€0TT6 61,687 1004 1202/20/60
00°0L
00°G6¢ 00°FT6-10€-L0C INOW HITVHAH 127090 86871
00°G6¢ 00°FT6-10€-L0C IWOW HITVHAH  SHDIAYHES ADOTOIAVY dHINVAAY 1¢9¢L0 8687 1004 1202/20/60
v L18
TL°80¥ 00°¢¥L-10€-L0C SWYID0dd HYVMLAOS L6200€ LL68Y
TL°80% 00°¢¥L-00¢-T0T SHHEA/SWYID0dd HIVMIIOS 01T ‘YIV¥d 404 L6200€ LL68Y 1004 1202/20/60
00°G6CT 00°¢18-10€-L0C ONILSHL INHWAOTAWA 01T ‘NOSWY'T LIdd0d 8L¢C¢E 9L68% 1004 1202/20/60
06°268°¢
06°8LL 00°7S2-000-T0L XYL dHTIVdL Y128180 GlLe8Y
00°FIT’E 00°7S2-000-T0L XYL dHTIVIL HHEINSYAIL ALNNOD OOZVWYIVYM 128180 GlLe8Y 1004 1202/20/60
072291 G99 T€6-10€-L0C dv0d ENIAVY - INHY dEMOLD ODNILSYOAVOdd ALID HJINLINJGNA 906¢ 7L68Y 1004 1202/20/60
LE0LT 00°¢2¢6-00¢-T0T LANIHINI /ET9dY0 - SHILITILA SNOILVDOINAWWOD YHIYVYHD 12€280LL8TTO0 €L687Y 1004 1202/20/60
76 ZIv‘9¢€
08°€¥G‘¢E 00°668-00¢-10T DNILSVYOAVYOdd OI'TdNd TvD0T DTZT1E80 ¢L68Y
08°€¥G‘¢E 00°668-00¢-10T DNILSVYOAVYOdd OITdNd TvD0T d121€80 ¢L68Y
L VG6 Y 00°668-00¢-T0T DNILSVYOAVYOdd OITdnd TvD01 Y1Z1€80 ¢L68Y
0z 0LE'VC 00°668-00¢-10T ONILSVYOAVYOdd O1ITdNd TvD0T MIOMIEN VIQHW DITdNd 121€80 ¢L68Y 1004 1202/20/60
0701V 00°7T6-10€-L0C INOW HLTYHH dNOYD HYVOHLIVHH NOSNOYd 127080 TL68Y 1004 1202/20/60
Junowy # 19 uotadraosasg EEVSE| S0TOAUT # o9yd jueg 23eQ o9yd

c/1

obeg

T202/0€/60 - TZ0Z/T0/60 WOdA HLVA MDOHHD
OOZYRWYTIVY A0 dHSNMOL HdHILIVHD d0d ILd0dHd INHWHSINGSIA XMDOHHD

dm] oozeweTey :d9d
MVOINOW :I9s(
WY TT:80 T20Z/60/60



€8°GST ¥V

TYIOL
06°z68°¢ XYL dATIVIL 00°%¥S2-000-TO0L
ZOTLET ¥d/23 HITYEH NO9 - 1D0dEd d/d 90°T€£2-000-T0L
Junowy # 19

c/c

obeg

uotadraosasg EEVNF|

T202/0€/60 - TZ0Z/T0/60 WOdA HLVA MDOHHD
OOZYRWYTIVY A0 dHSNMOL HdHILIVHD d0d ILd0dHd INHWHSINGSIA XMDOHHD

20TOoAUT

# 3oSyD  ueg s3eQ 08Ud

dm] oozeweTey :d9d
MVOINOW :I9s(
WY TT:80 T20Z/60/60



JusWaaI3e YOd1) 2yl J9pun palanod sashojdw] ,
spJeog/sea1wwo) diysumo] Jaylo Auy ,
S991SNJ| pue pJeog paldv|d 4
SI9qWIAIA pJeog Suluue|d g SUlUOZ ,
$J0323dsu] 1 SJIBYD UOIIID|T 4
spJeno 3uissoud) ,
siolesadQ esswe)
S19pe) 4
$491y31ja.14 ||eD UO 4
Y102 € 8uIARIaJ wody | dINTXT suotusod diysumo] (g

(TZ0Z 49quia1das-6T0T 49090100) %P '€ 1e Sulpuall s UBSIYDIA O 91e1S B3 404 (IdD) Xopu| 9311d Jawnsuo) ayl (v
%P°G 1e UoI13aY 0JISN-H0J419d Y3 Ul syuow T 1sed ayi ul asealdul |dD e palendjed salisiiels Jogeq Jo neaung sn (€
%8°G 1e co_mwm ISOMPIIAl @243 Ul syjuow ¢T ummn_ 23} Ul @SeaJldul |dD e paje|ndjed saiisiiels JogeT JO nealng SN AN

JWY1SDI3I0J-35D31IUI-ZZ0Z-P|03/TZ0Z-04ul/A111N23S-[DID0S/IUWS41131/6.10°dIDD MMM :321N0S
(sonAjeuy s,Apoo|A) %T 9 01 %G ¥ wouy ddued Y10 ¢z0¢ e Sunndsfoud st uoneisiuiwpy Aunaag |epos ayl (T

04516 S €Ive8 S 9ST'EL $ 66019 S Twe'vs S LOV'TEST S

¥98°9¢ 8L1'VC 16V'TC S08°ST 8TT9T 08T'LES ERIE 9€¢€
LOT'LT L6EVT 989'TC GL6'8T ¥9¢'91 I ANA%S 32170d TOE
0es'T 89€T 91T 90T 16 06€°0€ 30404N3 3d0D 0T€
980°L LLE'D 699°S 096t [AT4% 0TLTYT JONVNILNIVIA S9¢
0S9°€ G8T'e 026°C GGSC 061°C S66°CL HO31 O4NI 8¢¢C
vSe'L 8199 €88'S 8Y1'S vy SLO'LYT JONVNIL €T
8LEC ovT'e 206'T 99T LTy'T 0SS'LY A431D ST¢
€959 868'S Eve's L8S'Y 7E6's G90'TET 4OSSISSY 60¢
GST'e 6€8C ¥es'e 80CC €68T €60°€9 NIWAV N35 00¢
S06°S vIe's veL'y EETY EVS'E ¥60'8TT YIOVNVIN dML SLT

%S - ISS V10 %S't V102 %v V10J §°€ V102 %€ YV3IA TVISH ¢coc JNVN "1d3d ‘ON 1d3a
404 S3I5VM TviO0ol

SIODVM Z2Z0Z Y04 1SV¥I3¥O04 (V102) LNIWLSNIAV ONIAIT 40 1S0D
OOZVINVIV) 40 dIHSNMOL 4314VHD



712712021 Social Security COLA 2022: How Much Will Benefits Increase?

earlier. Oil demand collapsed last year at the onset of the pandemic, and it takes time to ramp up
production again. Now, with businesses reopening and people traveling more, demand is growing.
Supply just hasn't caught up yet.

"Higher prices reflect the disarray caused by the pandemic,” says Mark Zandi, chief economist at
Moody's Analytics. The price of airline tickets, for example, has surged 24.6 percent in the past 12
months ending June 30, as travelers scramble to get seats on flights that had been cut back by
COVID-19 restrictions. Used car prices have jumped 45.2 percent in the past year, because the supply
of new cars fell sharply during the pandemic. Zandi expects the inflation rate will decline to about 2
percent in 2022 as supply and demand even out.

Nevertheless, higher prices take a significant toll on retirees. Social Security benefits rise only once a
year; inflation rose 1.1 percent in June alone. “Those with modest Social Security benefits are the ones
who really have trouble,” Johnson says. Other retirees have had to tap more of their savings than they
had planned because the Social Security benefit didn't keep up with 2021's hot inflation, she says.

Save 25% when you join AARP and enroll in Automatic Renewal for the first year.
LAARP (https://appsec.aarp.org/mem/join?campaignlD=UBJFARTL &intcmp=DSO-MEM-ARTL-
JOIN) Get instant access to discounts, programs, services, and the information you need
to benefit every area of your life.

How the COLA is calculated

The actual COLA will depend (/retirement/social-security/questions-answers/social-security-
calculate-cola/) on the increase in the Consumer Price Index for Urban Wage Earners and Clerical
Workers, or the CPI-W, an official measure of the monthly price change in a market basket of goods
and services, including food, energy and medical care. The Bureau of Labor Statistics tracks both the
CPI-W and its better-known cousin, the CPI-U — the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers
— which is a broader measure of retail prices.

The CPI-W rose 6.1 percent over the 12 months ended in June. In October, the Social Security
Administration will compare the CPI-W for July, August and September 2021 with the CPI-W for the
same period in 2020. The percentage change from last year's third quarter to this year's third quarter
will be the COLA amount for the following year.

The COLAs for the past 10 years have averaged 1.7 percent, with increases ranging from zero in 2015
to 3.6 percent in 2011. The most recent year beneficiaries received a COLA of more than 5 percent
was in 2008, when there was 5.8 percent increase.

Since Congress initiated automatic annual COLAs in 1975 (/retirement/social-security/info-
2020/colas-history.html), there have been three years — 2009, 2010 and 2015 — in which benefits
didn't increase at all. There is no COLA if inflation stays the same or declines year-over-year. The
single biggest increase was 14.3 percent in 1980, which went into effect in January 1981.

https:fiwww.aarp.org/retirement/social-security/info-202 1/cola-2022-increase-forecast.html



712712021 Social Security COLA 2022: How Much Wiil Benefits Increase?

En espaiiol (/espanol/jubilacion/seguro-social/info-2021/prongstico-del-cola-2022 htmi?intcmp=AE-
RET-TOSPA-TQGL-ES) | Social Security beneficiaries could get a 5 percent cost-of-living adjustment
(COLA) in 2022, the highest since 2008, due to the recent burst of inflation.

“The COLA will no doubt be higher than it has been for the last decade, probably in the 5 percent or
higher neighborhood because of rising prices,” says David Certner, legislative counsel and director of
legislative policy for government affairs at AARP.

Any estimates are preliminary, and the actual COLA will depend on changes in prices between July
and the end of September. The Social Security Administration typically announces the amount of the
annual adjustment, if any, in October. The increase in benefits typically goes into effect in January.

Rising prices

Estimates for the 2022 COLA range from 4.5 percent from Moody's Analytics to 6.1 percent from The
Senior Citizens League. Economist Bill McBride, who writes the finance and economics blog
Calculated Risk, estimates the 2022 COLA at 5.5 percent.

In contrast, the increase that went into effect in January 2021 was 1.3 percent, or an average of about
$20 a month for individuals. A 5 percent increase would boost the average monthly benefit by about
$77.

Rising_prices in 2021 (/money/budgeting-saving/info-2021/rising-prices-hit-10-product-
categories.html) are the driving force behind the higher COLA estimates. “It's the energy prices that
are causing havoc,” says Mary Johnson, Social Security and Medicare policy analyst for The Senior
Citizens League. A gallon of unleaded gasoline costs an average of $3.16, up from around $2.20 a year

https:/iwww.aarp.orgiretirement/social-security/info-2021/cola-2022-increase-forecast.htmi

23



¥ U.s. BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS

5.9

Mountain-Plains Information Office Search Mowntain-Piens [ ]
i f istics » Geggraphig Information » Moyntain-Plains » News Release

Consumer Price Index, Midwest Region — June 2021

Reglonal prices up 1.0 percent over the past month, up 5.8 percent from a year ago News Release Information
21-1301-KAN

Prices in the Midwest Region, as measured by the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U), advanced 1.0 Tuesday, July 13, 2021

percent in June, the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics reported today. (See tablie A.) The June increase was most influenced by
higher prices for all items less food and energy. (Data in this report are not seasonally adjusted. Accordingly, month-to-

month changes may reflect seasonal influences.) Contacts
Tachnical information:

Over the last 12 months, the CPI-U advanced 5.8 percent. (See chart 1 and table A.) The index for all items less food and (818) 285-7000

energy rose 4.6 percent over the year. Energy prices jumped 26.5 percent, fargely the result of an increase in the price of

gasoline. Food prices advanced 2.6 Pen:ent. (See table 1.) R e LI
Madia contact:
(818) 285-7000

Chart 1. Over-the-year percent change in CPI-U, Midwest region, June 2098-June 2021
Al tems FOF

';'.;“m change Al tams less lood and energy 'ﬁ]
60
50
40 Related Links
e P Creerview Table - U5, and aress
20 w P Detald Tabes - Mountan lains
1o ' CPL Chart Packace
00—l i e 1 — bt
10
i':fs Sep Dec Mar ;ourg Sap Des bhar 239& Sep Dag W ar élﬁl.lznr

Source. LS. Buresu of Labor Statistics

Food

Food prices increased 0.9 percent for the month of June. (See table 1.) Prices for food away from home increased 1.1 percent and prices for food at home advanced 0.7
percent for the same period.

Over the year, food prices advanced 2.6 percent. Prices for food away from home rose 5.5 percent and prices for food at home advanced 0.4 percent since a year ago,

Energy
The energy index rose 4.1 percent over the month. Higher prices for gasoline (3.6 percent) led the increase. Prices for electricity increased (5.5 percent) and prices for
natural gas service advanced 3.1 percent for the same period.

Energy prices jumped 26.5 percent aver the year, largely due to higher prices for gasoline (45,3 percent). Prices paid for natural gas service surged 31.0 percent and
prices for electricity advanced 1.7 percent during the past year.

All items less food and energy

The index for all items less food and energy advanced 0.7 percent In June. Higher prices for used cars and trucks {11.0 percent) and shelter (0.6 percent) were partially
offset by lower prices for apparel (-1.6 percent) and recreation (-0.6 percent).

Over the year, the index for all items less food and energy rose 4.6 percent. Components contributing to the increase included used cars and trucks (46.3 percent) and
shelter (2.8 percent). A price decrease in medical care commodities (-3.0 percent) did little to slow the advance of the overall index.

Table A. Midwest region CPI-U 1-month and 12-month percent changes, all items index, not seasonally adjusted

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Month 1-month 12-menth 1-month 12-month 1-month 12-month 1-month 12-month f-month | 12-month

| January 0.7 22 04 16 02 08 0.4 25 05 12
February 0.8 24 08 17 09 13 0.3 2.1 0.8 17
March ' 0.2 19 0.4 18 13! 17 05 10 0.7, 30
April ' 05 18 06 18 0.9 15 14| 04 08 49
May ' 04 14 09 23 06 13 03 04 10 56
Juna ' 0.0 09 0.7 25 03 12 08 04 1.0 58
July 01! 13 0.9 24 0.2 15 0.5 07 '

August 03 15 0.1 21 02 15 04 14

September 05 15 0.1 19 00 14 0.2 13

October ' 0.1 15 02 22 02 15! 0.1 10

November | 0.0 19 05 14 0.0 18 0.2 10

December | 0.0 17 09/ 13 02/ 23 0.1 11

1/4



¥ WS BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS

Midwest Information Office

vl 2
ics> Geographic information > it > News Release 6 L’/

Consumer Price Index, Detroit-Warren-Dearborn — June 2021

Area prices were up 1.7 percent over the past two months, up 5.4 percent from a year ago News Release Information
21-1306-CHI
Tuesday, July 13, 2021

Prices in the Detroit-Warren-Dearborn area, as measured by the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U),
advanced 1.7 percent for the two months ending in June 2021, the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics reported today. Regional
Commissioner Jason Palmer noted that food prices Increased 0.7 percent, and the energy index rose 7.3 percent from April to

June, The all iterns less food and energy index increased 1.4 percent over the past two months due to a rise in the indexes Contacts
for used cars and trucks and shelter, (Data in this report are not seasonally adjusted. Accordingly, bi-monthiy changes may Technical information:
reflect seasonal influences.) (312} 353-1880
Over the last 12 months, the CPI-U advanced 5.4 percent. (See chart 1 and table &) The index for allitems leds food and A TR L
energy rose 3.8 percent over the year. Energy prices jumped 24.9 percent, largely the result of an increase in the price of Media contact:
gasoline. Food prices advanced $.9 percent, {See table 1.) (312) 353-1138
PDF
Chart 1. Over-the-year percent change in CPI.U, Detroit- Warren-Dearborn, MI, June 2018- ™ POE versicn
June 2021 2 tems
cenl changs Al #ems less food and energy
50
40 Related Links
Detroit Area Economic Summary,
3.0
20 Historicel Table Detrost CPE-U
10 Historca) Table, Detroit CPI-W
o 1 LFL chart oackage
-0
20

.Jun Aug Oct Dec Feb Apr Jun Aug Oct Dec Feb Apr Jun Aug Oct Dec Feb Apr Jun
2018 2019 2020 2021

Source. U.S. Buresu ofLabor Statstcs

Food
Food prices increased 0.7 percent for the two months ending in June. Prices for food at home (groceries) advanced 1.3 percent, and prices for food away from home
(restaurant, cafeteria, and vending purchases) were unchanged for the same period.

Over the year, food prices advanced 5.9 percent. Prices for food at home advanced 2.0 percent since a year ago, and prices for food away from home jumped 11.0
percent.

Energy
The energy index rose 7.3 percent for the two months ending in June. The increase was mainly due to higher prices for gasoline (11.6 percent). Prices for electricity
advanced 4.9 percent, and prices for utility (piped) gas service advanced 0.9 percent for the same period.

Energy prices jumped 24.9 percent aver the year, largely due to higher prices for gasoline {49.0 percent). Prices paid for utility (piped) gas service jumped 12.9 percent,
and prices for electricity advanced 4.4 percent during the past year.

All items less food and energy
The index for all items less food and energy advanced 1.4 percent 'n the latest two-month period. Higher prices for used cars and trucks {17.7 percent} and sheiter (1.1
percent) were partially offset by lower prices for apparel (-1.7 percent) and recreation (-0.9 percent).

Over the year, the Index for all items less food and energy rose 3.8 percent. Components contributing to the Increase Included used cars and trucks (45.8 percent) and
shelter (5.0 percent). Partly offsetting the increases was a decline in the index for apparel (-3.2 percent),

Table A. Datroit-Warren-Dearborn, MI, CPI-U 2-month and 12-month percent changes, all items Index, not seasonally adjusted

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Month 2-month 12-month 2-month 12-month 2-month | 12-month ' 2-month 12-month 2-month 12-month

February 09 3.0 03 2.1 04 12 05 26/ 06 08
April 0.7 23 0.9 23 06 10 27 08 17| 54
June 0.0 1.1 13 38 04, 01 17 05 17 54
August 04 13 0.8 28 08, 14 18 18

October 0.9 20 0.0 19 10, 24 03 05

December | 0.1 27 06 12 0.8 25 03 07

The August 2021 Consumer Price Index for the Detroit-Warren-Dearborn area is scheduled to be released on Tuesday, September 14, 2021,

Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic Impact on June 2021 Consumer Price Index Data

Search Miwest Region |:|

1/4



1720 Riverview Drive
Kalamazoo, M1 49004-1056
Tele: (269) 381-8080

Fax: (269) 381-3550
www.ktwp.org

Charter Township “Q

alamaz3o

Eastwood & Lakewood 8 Northwood & Westwood

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM AGENDA ITEM NO: 09132021 7A

FOR MEETING DATE: September 13, 2021

SUBJECT: public hearing on special assessments

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Manager /Assessor

SUGGESTED MOTION:
N/A board must conduct public hearings on special assessments (see attached)

Financing Cost:

Source: General Fund Grant Other

Are these funds currently budgeted? Yes No

Other comments or notes:
See attached

Submitted by: Manager/Assessor

Manager’s Recommendation: yeg,

Direction: In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the
department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and
accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It
indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board.
The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER
THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request
presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission.

The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play.



Public Hearings on Special Assessments

Type of Assessment Amount Date Published Amount

Police Operating 1.7 mills 8/31/2021 $864,762

Police Capital 0.3 mills 8/31/2021 $152,605

Fire Protection 1.0 mills 8/31/2021 $508,683

Solid Waste $79/unit 8/26/2021 and $563,586
8/31/2021

Lighting .40 mills 8/26/2021 and $204,267
8/31/2021

** solid waste and lighting mailed notice to new construction in the district as well. This was
accomplished on August 20, 2021.



1720 Riverview Drive
Kalamazoo, M1 49004-1056
Tele: (269) 381-8080

Fax: (269) 381-3550
www.ktwp.org

Charter Township

alamaz3o

” S
- g

astwood ® Lakewood 8 Northwood & Westwood

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM AGENDA ITEM NO: 09132021 9A

FOR MEETING DATE: September 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution for Street Lighting Special Assessment

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Manager /Assessor

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Adopt Resolution for Street Lighting Special Assessment in the amount of .40 mills to be added to the
December, 2021 tax bill.

Financing Cost:

Source: General Fund Grant Other

Are these funds currently budgeted? Yes No

Other comments or notes:

Special Assessment for Street Lighting is .40 mills. Notice of the hearing was published on August 26 and
31 and mailed to owners of new construction on August 20 2021. The special assessment is expected to
generate $204,167.

Submitted by: Manager/Assessor

Manager’s Recommendation: yeg,

Direction: In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the
department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and
accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It
indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board.
The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER
THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request
presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission.

The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play.



Lighting - 2022

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO
KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION CONFIRMING LIGHTING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FOR 2022 CALENDAR YEAR

September 13, 2021

WHEREAS, the Township Board tentatively determined to assess the sum of .40 mills ($.40
per $1,000 of Taxable Value of real property within the Township) to assist in defraying the
expenses of providing street lighting within the Township during 2022; and,

WHEREAS, said the Board scheduled a public hearing for September 13, 2021, on such
lighting district special assessment roll and levy; and,

WHEREAS, notice of such hearing was published in the Kalamazoo Gazette on Thursday
August 26, 2021 and Tuesday, August 31, 2021; and,

WHEREAS, a notice with also mailed to the owners of newly-constructed buildings on
parcels not heretofore included in the district on August 20, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the proposed lighting special assessment roll had been on file with the
Township Clerk for public examination and was further available at said public hearing for review
disclosing an assessment levy of .40 mills per benefited property; and

WHEREAS, opportunity was given to all present to comment on said assessment roll; and,

WHEREAS, the estimated costs of street lighting for 2022 was $204,267 and that it
appeared a special assessment levy of .40 mills ($.40 per $1,000 of Taxable Value) would be
sufficient to raise that amount for street lighting in 2022; and

WHEREAS, existing and proposed lighting within the Township appear to be necessary and
advisable for the best interests of the residents and property owners of the Township and the
motoring public;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the total estimated cost of
lighting for the calendar year beginning January 2, 2022 in the amount of $204,267 be hereby
confirmed and determined to be reasonable and proper, and that a special assessment of .40 mills
against the Taxable Value of real property within the Township to assist in defraying the cost of such
lighting expenses be hereby also confirmed as reasonable and proper and in accordance with law and
statute provided.

BE IT FURTHER HEREBY RESOLVED that any additional sums necessary to defray the
cost of such lighting expenses be appropriated from the general fund of the Township as may be
determined from time to time by the Township Board.



Lighting - 2022

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Township Treasurer be directed to collect the
aforesaid lighting assessment levy within the Township lighting district on a separate column on the
regular tax statements mailed by the Township in December of 2021.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a similar hearing will be held each year hereafter on
the second Monday in September to consider the lighting assessment for the following year preceded
by published notice in the local newspaper circulated within the Township.

BE IT FURTHER HEREBY RESOLVED that in the event of any delinquency in payment
after February 14, 2022, said delinquent assessments shall be returned as delinquent to the
Kalamazoo County Treasurer for collection as other Township taxes are assessed, levied and
collected.

Motion was made by , seconded by , to adopt the
foregoing resolution.

Upon roll call vote the following voted "aye":

The following voted "nay":

The following was absent:

The Supervisor declared the motion carried and the Resolution duly adopted.

KALAMAZOO CHARTER TOWNSHIP

Mark E. Miller, Clerk

1720 Riverview Drive
Kalamazoo, MI 49004
269-381-8080

Attest:

Donald D. Martin, Supervisor



Lighting - 2022

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, MARK E. MILLER, the duly appointed and acting Clerk of the Charter
Township of Kalamazoo, hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of
a resolution adopted by the Township Board of Kalamazoo Charter Township on September 13,
2021, at which meeting a quorum was present; that said meeting was conducted in accordance with
the Open Meetings Act of the State of Michigan and the members of said Board voted upon said
Resolution as hereinbefore set forth.

Mark E. Miller, Clerk



1720 Riverview Drive
Kalamazoo, M1 49004-1056
Tele: (269) 381-8080

Fax: (269) 381-3550
www.ktwp.org

Charter Township

alamaz3o

” 2
4

astwood ® Lakewood 8 Northwood & Westwood

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM AGENDA ITEM NO: 09132021 9B

FOR MEETING DATE: September 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution for Police Operating Special Assessment

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Manager /Assessor

SUGGESTED MOTION:
Adopt Resolution approving 1.7 mill special assessment for police department operating expenses for 2022.

Financing Cost:

Source: General Fund Grant Other

Are these funds currently budgeted? Yes No

Other comments or notes:

Special Assessment for Police Operating is 1.7 mills. Notice of the hearing was published on August 31,
2021. The 1.7 mills is expected to generate $864,763.

Submitted by: Manager/Assessor

Manager’s Recommendation: yeg,

Direction: In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the
department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and
accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It
indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board.
The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER
THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request
presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission.

The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play.



SAD Annual Notice — Police Operating

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO
KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
FOR POLICE PROTECTION

TO:  The residents and property owners of the Charter Township of Kalamazoo, Kalamazoo
County, Michigan, and all other interested persons.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that as a result of a favorable vote of the registered electors
of the Township of Kalamazoo on April 6, 1953, approving the creation of a Township-wide
special assessment district for police protection, the Township Board on May 13, 1953, created a
Township-wide Police Protection Special Assessment District.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that, in accordance with the foregoing, and the
laws and statutes of the State of Michigan, the Charter Township Board of Kalamazoo Township
has scheduled a public hearing at the Township Hall, 1720 Riverview Drive, within the
Township, or via Zoom videoconference on Monday, September 13, 2021 commencing at
7:30 p.m. to consider the proposed special assessment roll prepared by the Township assessor
pursuant to direction of the Township Board to cover a portion of the expenditures of the
Township Police Department for the calendar year 2022 in the estimated amount of $864,762 for
the police department for police protection operating expenditures.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the amount proposed to be assessed against
taxable land and premises within the Township is to be computed on the basis of 1.7 mills ($1.70
per $1,000 of taxable value of such taxable property) for police protection operating
expenditures.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that copies of the proposed budget for the
aforesaid expenditures and the proposed special assessment roll therefore, may be inspected at
the office of the Township Clerk at the Kalamazoo Township Hall on regular business days of
such office and may also be inspected at the aforesaid public hearing.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that at the aforesaid public hearings, the
Township Board will review said proposed special assessment roll and any comments or
objections thereto which might be made or filed with said Board at or prior to the time of said
public hearings and consider any revisions, amendments or changes to said proposed special
assessment roll and the amounts to be levied against the benefitted taxable properties.

Appearance and protest at this public hearing is required in order to appeal the amount of
the proposed special assessments to the state tax tribunal. An owner or party in interest or his or
her agent may appear in person at this hearing to protest the special assessment, or shall be
permitted to file his or her appearance or protest by letter received at or before the public



SAD Annual Notice — Police Operating

hearing, and if such a letter is filed, the personal appearance of the person protesting will not
then be required.

Any owner or person having an interest in the real property who has appeared at the
aforesaid hearing in the manner hereinbefore indicated may file a written appeal of his/her or its
special assessment with the state tax tribunal within a maximum of 35 days after the
confirmation of the aforesaid special assessment roll by the Township Board.

Following the approval and confirmation of the proposed special assessment roll, such
special assessments will be collected in the same manner as property taxes are collected.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in future years, the Township Board,
because of the continuing nature of providing police protection services, will annually
redetermine the amount to be levied as a special assessment for police protection purposes within
the Township-wide special assessment district for such purposes for the ensuing calendar year at
a public hearing to be held on the second Monday of September at the Township Hall
commencing at 7:30 p.m. Notice of such annual hearing will be by publication in the local
newspaper only, unless the amount to be specially assessed within a special assessment district
exceeds the prior year’s special assessment by more than 10%, in which case notice will also be
given by first-class mail to each property owner of record as shown on the most recent tax roll of
the Township.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that due to the COVID-19 Public Health Crisis
and Electronic Meeting Policy of the Township Board, and continuing Order of the CDC and
Kalamazoo County, the meeting and public hearing may be held electronically via Zoom app.
Please check the Township’s website at www.ktwp.org for Zoom access information or contact
the Township Clerk via email or telephone.

Kalamazoo Charter Township will provide necessary and reasonable auxiliary aids and
services, to individuals with disabilities at the hearing upon reasonable notice to the Kalamazoo
Township Clerk of the need for the same. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or
services should contact the office of the Township Clerk by writing or calling the undersigned
Clerk at least five days prior to the hearing.

All interested persons are invited to be present at the aforesaid time and place to submit
comments concerning any of the foregoing, or to protest the proposed special assessment roll
and/or special assessment.

KALAMAZOO CHARTER TOWNSHIP
Mark E. Miller, Clerk

clerk@ktwp.org

1720 Riverview Drive

Kalamazoo, MI 49004

269-381-8080

www.ktwp.org



Charter Township

alamaz3o

” 2
4

astwood ® Lakewood 8 Northwood & Westwood

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

FOR MEETING DATE: September 13, 2021

1720 Riverview Drive
Kalamazoo, M1 49004-1056
Tele: (269) 381-8080

Fax: (269) 381-3550
www.ktwp.org

AGENDA ITEM NO: 09132021 9C

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution approving special assessment for Police Department Capital Expenses

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Manager /Assessor

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Adopt Resolution approving Police Department Capital Expenses of .3 mills to be added to the December,

2021 tax bill.

Financing Cost:

Source: General Fund Grant

Other

Are these funds currently budgeted? Yes No

Other comments or notes:

Special Assessment for Police Capital Expenses is 0.3 mills.

20, 2021. The .3 mills is expected to produce $152,605.

Submitted by: Manager/Assessor

Notice of the hearing was published on August

Manager’s Recommendation: yeg,

Direction: In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the
department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and
accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It
indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board.
The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER
THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request
presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission.

The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play.



Police Capital 2022

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO
KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION APPROVING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
FOR POLICE PROTECTION CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022

September 13, 2021

WHEREAS, in accordance with Act 33 of 1951 as amended, the Kalamazoo Charter
Township Board tentatively determined the estimated costs for police protection within the
township during 2022 proposed to be covered by special assessment to be $152,605 for capital
expenditures.

WHEREAS, said Board tentatively determined to continue the aforesaid expenses for
police protection capital expenditures in 2022 through the assessment of .3 mill ($.30 per $1,000
of taxable value) upon the taxable real property within the township-wide police protection
special assessment district for police protection capital expenditures; and

WHEREAS, in accordance therewith, the township supervisor and assessing officer have
caused to be prepared an assessment roll showing such levy and has filed the same with the
township clerk; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with said public act, notice of hearing on said estimated costs
and expenses and the spread of such special assessment levy was published in the Kalamazoo
Gazette on Thursday, August 31, 2021, in accordance with statutory requirements; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with said notice, a hearing was held on September 13, 2021,
commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the Kalamazoo Charter Township Hall and opportunity given to all
present to comment upon the foregoing proposed expenses and assessment; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board, after giving consideration to all public comments
offered with respect to this matter, has determined it to be appropriate to amend the proposed
assessment and expenses as set forth below,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the aforesaid expenses for police
protection be hereby confirmed for the 2022 calendar year of the township at $152,605 for police
protection capital expenditures requiring a levy of .3 mills.

BE IT FURTHER HEREBY RESOLVED that the Township Treasurer be authorized and
directed to collect the aforesaid police special assessment within the township-wide special
assessment district on a separate column on the regular tax statements mailed by the Township in
December 2021.

BE IT FURTHER HEREBY RESOLVED that a similar public hearing be held each year
hereafter on the second Monday of September to consider police special assessments for the



Police Capital 2022

financing of costs for the following year preceded by published notice in the local newspaper
circulated within the Township.

BE IT FURTHER HEREBY RESOLVED that in the event of any delinquency in
payment after February 14, 2022, said delinquent assessments shall be returned as delinquent to
the Kalamazoo County Treasurer for collection as other Township taxes are assessed, levied and
collected.

All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

Motion was made by, , seconded by , to adopt
the foregoing resolution.

Upon roll call vote the following voted "aye":

The following voted "nay":

The following was absent:

The Supervisor declared the Motion carried and the Resolution duly adopted.

KALAMAZOO CHARTER TOWNSHIP

Mark E. Miller, Clerk
1720 Riverview Drive
Kalamazoo, MI 49004
269-381-8080



Police Capital 2022

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, MARK E. MILLER, the duly appointed and acting Clerk of the Charter
Township of Kalamazoo, hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy
of a resolution adopted by the Township Board of Kalamazoo Charter Township on September
13, 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present; that said meeting was conducted in
accordance with the Open Meetings Act of the State of Michigan and the members of said Board
voted upon said Resolution as hereinbefore set forth.

Mark E. Miller, Clerk

Attest:

Donald D. Martin, Supervisor



Charter Township

alamaz3o

” 2
4

astwood ® Lakewood 8 Northwood & Westwood

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

FOR MEETING DATE: September 13, 2021

1720 Riverview Drive
Kalamazoo, M1 49004-1056
Tele: (269) 381-8080

Fax: (269) 381-3550
www.ktwp.org

AGENDA ITEM NO:09132021 9D

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution for Fire Department Special Assessment

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Manager /Assessor

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Adopt Resolution for Fire Department Special Assessment in the amount of 1.0 mills to be added to the

December, 2021 tax bill.

Financing Cost:

Source: General Fund Grant

Are these funds currently budgeted? Yes No

Other comments or notes:

Other

Special Assessment for Fire Department Capital Expenses is 1.0 mills. Notice of the hearing was published on
August 31, 2021. The 1.0 mills is consistent with the prior rate and is expected to produce $508,683.

Submitted by: Manager/Assessor

Manager’s Recommendation: yeg,

Direction: In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the
department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and
accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It
indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board.
The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER
THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request
presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission.

The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play.



Fire 2022

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO
KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION APPROVING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
FOR FIRE PROTECTION FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022

September 13, 2021

WHEREAS, in accordance with Act 33 of 1951 as amended, the Kalamazoo Charter
Township Board tentatively determined that the estimated capital costs for fire protection within
the township during 2022 proposed to be covered by special assessment to be $508,683; and,

WHEREAS, said Board tentatively determined to raise the aforesaid capital expenses for
fire protection through the assessment of 1 mill ($1.00 per $1,000 of taxable value) upon the
taxable real property within the township-wide fire protection special assessment district for use
in 2022; and

WHEREAS, in accordance therewith, the township supervisor and assessing officer have
caused to be prepared an assessment roll showing such levy and has filed the same with the
township clerk; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with said public act, notice of hearing on said estimated costs
and expenses and the spread of such special assessment levy was published in the Kalamazoo
Gazette on Tuesday, August 31, 2021, in accordance with statutory requirements; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with said notice, a hearing was held on September 13, 2021,
commencing at 7:30 p.m. at the Kalamazoo Charter Township Hall and opportunity given to all
present to comment upon the foregoing proposed expenses and assessment; and

WHEREAS, the proposed assessment and expenses appear reasonable and proper,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the aforesaid costs for fire
protection be hereby confirmed for the 2022 calendar year of the township at $508,683 for fire
protection expenses.

BE IT FURTHER HEREBY RESOLVED that the Township Treasurer be authorized and
directed to collect the aforesaid fire special assessment within the township-wide special

assessment district on a separate column on the regular tax statements mailed by the Township in
December 2021.

BE IT FURTHER HEREBY RESOLVED that a similar public hearing be held each year
hereafter on the second Monday of September to consider a fire special assessment for the
financing of costs for the following year preceded by published notice in the local newspaper
circulated within the Township.



Fire 2022

BE IT FURTHER HEREBY RESOLVED that in the event of any delinquency in
payment after February 14, 2022, said delinquent assessments be returned as delinquent to the
Kalamazoo County Treasurer for collection as other Township taxes are assessed, levied and
collected.

All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

Motion was made by , seconded by , to adopt the
foregoing resolution.

Upon roll call vote the following voted "aye":

The following voted "nay":

The following was absent:

The Supervisor declared the Motion carried and the Resolution duly adopted.

KALAMAZOO CHARTER TOWNSHIP

Mark E. Miller, Clerk

1720 Riverview Drive

Kalamazoo, MI 49004
269-381-8080

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, MARK E. MILLER, the duly appointed and acting Clerk of the Charter
Township of Kalamazoo, hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy
of a resolution adopted by the Township Board of Kalamazoo Charter Township on September
13, 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present; that said meeting was conducted in
accordance with the Open Meetings Act of the State of Michigan and the members of said Board
voted upon said Resolution as hereinbefore set forth.

Mark E. Miller, Clerk

Attest:

Donald D. Martin, Supervisor



1720 Riverview Drive
Kalamazoo, M1 49004-1056
Tele: (269) 381-8080

Fax: (269) 381-3550
www.ktwp.org

Charter Township

alamaz3o

” 2
&>

astwood ® Lakewood 8 Northwood & Westwood

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM AGENDA ITEM NO:09132021 9E

FOR MEETING DATE: September 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution setting millage rate on road bonds and authorizing treasurer to levy

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Manager/Assessor

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Adopt the resolution to levy 2.45 mills for road bonds and authorizing the treasurer to levy and place on
December 2021 tax bills for collection in 2022.

Financing Cost:

Source: General Fund Grant Other

Are these funds currently budgeted? Yes No

Other comments or notes:

The Township Board is required to annually set the rate for repayment of road bond obligations in an amount
sufficient to repay the principal and interest due to the bond holders (purchasers) in the following year. The
rate has been calculated at 2.45 mills ($2.45 per $1,000 in taxable value). The resolution provides the road
bond history; sets the rate at $2.45 mills and authorizing the township treasurer to place the amount on the
December 2021 tax bills for collection in 2022 (to be paid over to bond holders in 2023).

Submitted by: Manager

Manager’s Recommendation: yeg,

Direction: In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the
department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and
accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It
indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board.
The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER
THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request
presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission.

The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO
KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH THE LEVY TO COLLECT
SUFFICIENT FUNDS TO PAY THE 2023 PORTION OF THE INTEREST
AND PRINCIPAL FOR THE GENERAL OBLIGATION UNLIMITED TAX BONDS
SERIES 2015

WHEREAS, the voters of the Charter Township of Kalamazoo approved on February 24,
2015 a road bond proposal to borrow the principal sum of not to exceed Nine Million Seven
Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($9,750,000) and issue its general obligation unlimited tax bonds in
one or more series, payable in not to exceed eleven (11) years from the date of issue of each series,
for the purpose of paying the costs of acquiring, constructing, furnishing and equipping road
improvements in the township, including necessary rights-of-way, sidewalks, proper drainage
facilities and appurtenances and attachments thereto; and

WHEREAS, the General Obligation Unlimited Tax Bonds, Serious 2015 were sold in June
2015 at an interest rate less than estimated at the time of February 2015 election; and

WHEREAS, annually the Board of Trustees for the Charter Township of Kalamazoo has the
responsibility for and the authority to set the levy at a rate that will raise sufficient funds to pay the
amount of interest and principal due to the bond holders during the following year; and

WHEREAS, the calculation for the levy is the amount of principal and interest due in 2022,
the estimated tax delinquency rate and the amount currently in the debt fund; and

WHEREAS the total amount of necessary revenue to be raised by the 2021 levy is
$1,175,584 and the current taxable value for the Charter Township of Kalamazoo is $479,830,539
and therefore a levy of 2.45 mills ($2.45 per $1,000 of taxable value) on all taxable value within the
Township on a separate row on the regular tax statements mailed by the Township is December
2021.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Township Treasurer be authorized and directed to

collect the aforesaid levy of 2.45 mills ($2.45 per $1,000 of taxable value) on all taxable value



within the Township on a separate row on the regular tax statements mailed by the Township in
December 2021.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in the event of any delinquency in payment after
February 14, 2022, said delinquent assessments be returned as delinquent to the Kalamazoo County
Treasurer for collection as other Township taxes are assessed, levied and collected.

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith

are hereby repealed.

Motion was made by and seconded by to adopt the foregoing

Resolution.

Upon roll call vote the following voted “Aye”:

The following voted “Nay”:

The following were absent:

The Supervisor declared the motion carried and the resolution duly adopted.



CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution
adopted at a regular meeting of the Kalamazoo Charter Township Board held on September 13,2021
that the meeting was conducted and public notice of the meeting was given pursuant to and in
compliance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act; that a quorum of the Board was present and
voted in favor of the resolution; and that the minutes of the meeting will be or have been made
available as required by the Open Meetings Act.

Mark E. Miller, Clerk
Charter Township of Kalamazoo
Kalamazoo County, Michigan

Attest:

Donald D. Martin, Supervisor



1720 Riverview Drive
Kalamazoo, M1 49004-1056
Tele: (269) 381-8080

Fax: (269) 381-3550
www.ktwp.org

Charter Township

alamaz3o

” 2
&>

astwood ® Lakewood 8 Northwood & Westwood

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM AGENDA ITEM NO:_ 09132021 9F

FOR MEETING DATE: September 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution for Solid Waste and Recycling SAD

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Manager /Assessor

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Adopt Resolution for Solid Waste and Recycling Special Assessment in the amount of $79.00 per parcel (up
to four dwelling units per parcel) to be added to the December, 2021 tax bill.

Financing Cost:

Source: General Fund Grant Other

Are these funds currently budgeted? Yes No

Other comments or notes:

Special Assessment for Solid Waste and Recycling is $79.00 per parcel. Notice of the hearing was published
on August 26 and31and mailed to owners of new construction on August 20, 2021. $79.00 per parcel is
expected to generate $ 563,586.

Submitted by: Manager/Assessor

Manager’s Recommendation: yeg,

Direction: In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the
department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and
accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It
indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board.
The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER
THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request
presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission.

The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play.



Solid Waste 2022

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO
KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION CONFIRMING SOLID WASTE COLLECTION, DISPOSAL
AND RECYCLING SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR THE 2022 CALENDAR YEAR

September 13, 2021

WHEREAS, the electorate of the Township at the primary election held August 7, 1990
voted by majority vote in favor of a project for the collection, disposal and recycling of solid waste
generated from dwelling units within the Township; and,

WHEREAS, as a result of the foregoing vote and public hearings on said project, a
Township-wide special assessment district was established and named the "Kalamazoo Charter
Township Solid Waste Collection, Disposal and Recycling District"; and,

WHEREAS, it appears appropriate and in the best interests of the Township citizens and
property owners, in order to meet a part of the costs of the service to assess the sum of $79.00
against each benefitted user (per parcel for up to 4 dwelling units per parcel) for the 2022 calendar
year; and,

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on September 13, 2021, as heretofore established
under Public Act 188 of 1954, as amended, on a proposed assessment of $79.00 per benefited user
(per parcel for up to 4 residential dwellings per parcel); and

WHEREAS, notice of said public hearing was published in the Kalamazoo Gazette on
Thursday, August 26, 2021, and on Tuesday, August 31, 2021, and was mailed by first class mail
on August 20, 2021, to each owner and/or occupant of property proposed to be benefitted by such
collection, disposal and recycling and yard waste collection not previously covered by said project
nor assessed therefore; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board believes it is in the public interest to proceed as follows,
NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED as follows:

1. That the Township Board hereby determines to continue the Solid Waste
Collection, Disposal and Recycling plans and hazardous waste subsidy for
Township residents utilized in 2021 with the addition of benefitted dwelling units
not previously assessed and for three times a year bulk trash collection and
disposal; two times a year; yard waste collection and composting; and bi-weekly
recycling collection.

2. That the Township Board does hereby approve the total estimated costs of the
collection, disposal and recycling and yard waste collection and hazardous waste
subsidy for the 2022 calendar year in the amount of $563,586.



Solid Waste 2022

3. That the Township Board does hereby confirm the assessment roll of the Township
Supervisor and Assessor disclosing an annual assessment of $79.00 per benefitted
dwelling unit (exclusive of mobile home parks, multiple dwellings containing more
than four units, and the Cloisters and Leisure Pointe Condominiums) within the
Township, which will raise the sum of approximately $563,586 to cover the
foregoing estimated costs.

4. That the Township Treasurer is hereby directed to collect the foregoing assessments
in a separate column on the next regular tax statement of the Township to be mailed
to Township taxpayers in December of 2021.

5. That in the event of any delinquency in payment of this special assessment, interest
and penalties shall accrue thereon in the same manner and extent as is applicable to
Township taxes.

6. That in the event the total amount of the aforesaid levy is insufficient to cover all
costs of collection, disposal and recycling of solid waste and yard waste collection
and hazardous waste subsidy received from benefitted dwelling units within the
Township during 2022, the deficiency shall be paid from the general fund of the
Township.

7. That in accordance with previous action of the Township Board on September 17,
1990, a similar public hearing on a proposed assessment roll for the "Kalamazoo
Charter Township Solid Waste Collection, Disposal and Recycling District" shall
be held on the second Monday in September of 2022 for use in 2023, preceded by
the required published notice in the local newspaper circulated within the
Township, and by first class mailed notice to any benefitted dwelling units not
previously covered by said project and assessed for the costs thereof.

8. That all resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the
provisions of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

Motion was made by , supported by to adopt the
foregoing resolution.

Upon roll call vote the following voted "aye":

The following voted "nay":

The following was absent:

The Supervisor declared the motion carried and the Resolution duly adopted.



Solid Waste 2022

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
KALAMAZOO

Mark E. Miller, Clerk

1720 Riverview Drive

Kalamazoo, MI 49004
269-381-8080

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Mark E. Miller, the duly elected and acting Clerk of the Charter
Township of Kalamazoo, hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy
of'a Resolution adopted by the Township Board of Kalamazoo Charter Township of Kalamazoo on
September 13, 2021, at which meeting a quorum was present; that said meeting was conducted in
accordance with the Open Meetings Act of the State of Michigan and the members of said Board
voted upon said Resolution as hereinbefore set forth.

Mark E. Miller, Clerk

Attest:

Donald D. Martin, Supervisor



1720 Riverview Drive
Kalamazoo, M1 49004-1056
Tele: (269) 381-8080

Fax: (269) 381-3550
www.ktwp.org

Charter Township

alamaz3o

” 2
&>

astwood ® Lakewood 8 Northwood & Westwood

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM AGENDA ITEM NO:__ 09132021 9G

FOR MEETING DATE: September 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution for Charter Millage at voter-approved rate of 8.8428

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Manager/Assessor

SUGGESTED MOTION:
Adopt resolution setting charter millage rate for 2022 at 8.8428 ($8.8428 per $1,000 in taxable value).

Financing Cost:

Source: General Fund Grant Other

Are these funds currently budgeted? Yes No

Other comments or notes:

On August 4, 2020 the Township voters approved a charter millage rate request of 8.9412 mills. Headlee
required millage reduction establishes the rate for 2022 at 8.8428. This amount is set by County Equalization
in accordance with the state-required formula and is transmitted to the township's assessor. The County
Equalization Department requires a resolution of the township board accepting this rate and allowing it to be
placed on the L-4029.

Submitted by: Manager

Manager’s Recommendation: yeg,

Direction: In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the
department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and
accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It
indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board.
The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER
THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request
presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission.

The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO
KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION APPROVING CHARTER MILLAGE FOR 2021
September 13, 2021

WHEREAS at the August 2020 election, the Charter Township of Kalamazoo electorate
approved the Charter Millage to be levied for four years (2020-2023 inclusive) at 8.94120 mills
(58.9412 per $1,000 of taxable value); which amount has been reduced by required millage
reduction factors for 2021 to 8.8428 per the County Equalization Department and transmitted by
the Township Assessing Officer.

NOW THEREFORE be it hereby resolved that the Charter Township of Kalamazoo Charter
Millage at the required reduced and calculated rate of 8.8428 ($8.8428 per $1,000 of taxable
value); is hereby approved and shall be entered as the Charter Millage on the L-4029 form
submitted to the County in September 2021.

Motion was made by , supported by , to adopt the

foregoing resolution. Upon roll call vote the following voted "aye":

The following voted "nay":

The Supervisor declared the Resolution duly adopted.

Charter Township of Kalamazoo

Mark E. Miller, Clerk
Charter Township of Kalamazoo



CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Mark E. Miller, the duly elected and acting Clerk of the Charter Township
of Kalamazoo hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a
resolution adopted by the Township Board of Kalamazoo Township on September 13,2021, the
original of which resolution is on file in my office, at which meeting a quorum was present, that
said meeting was conducted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act of the State of Michigan
and that the members of said Board voted upon said Resolution as hereinbefore set forth and that
the minutes of the meeting will be or have been made available as required by the Open Meetings
Act.

Mark E. Miller, Clerk
Charter Township of Kalamazoo

Attest:

Donald Martin, Supervisor



1720 Riverview Drive
Kalamazoo, M1 49004-1056
Tele: (269) 381-8080

Fax: (269) 381-3550
www.ktwp.org

Eastwood & Lakewood & Northwood & Westwood

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM AGENDA ITEM NO: 09132021 9H

FOR MEETING DATE: September 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Request to Adopt Resolution Allowing the Assignment of Designees to Collect Taxes

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Treasurer

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Adopt resolution allowing for the following designated personnel to collect taxes.

Township Deputy Treasurer: Michael Seals
Township Office Staff member: Stephania Brown
Township Office Staff member: Lisa VanDyken

Financing Cost: $0

Source: General Fund Grant Other NA

Are these funds currently budgeted? Yes No

Other comments or notes:

Submitted by: Sherine Miller, Treasurer

Manager’s Recommendation: Sypport

Direction: In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the
department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and
accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It
indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board.
The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER
THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request
presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission.

The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play.



Resolution

Adopted:

Property Tax Payment Designee Appointments

At a regular meeting of the Kalamazoo Charter Township Board, Kalamazoo County, Michigan, held
virtually utilizing the Zoom meeting platform on September 13, 2021.

Present:
Absent:
The following resolution was offered by and seconded by

WHEREAS Public Act 129 of 2019 the Township Treasurer or his or her designee shall remain in the office
of the township treasurer at some convenient place in the township from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on certain
specified days for the collection of taxes; and

WHEREAS Public Act 129 of 2019 allows the Township Treasurer to designate a deputy treasurer or other
individuals acting on behalf of the township treasurer who serve the township as employees or elected
officials to be in the township office on the designated days for the collection of taxes; and

WHEREAS Public Act 129 of 2019 requires the Township Board to approve the designees.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the following employees shall be identified as authorized
Designees of the Treasurer per Public Act 129 of 2019:

Township Deputy Treasurer: Michael Seals
Township Office Staff member: Stephania Brown
Township Office Staff member: Lisa VanDyken

Upon roll call vote, the following voted “Aye”:

The following voted “Nay”:

The following were absent:

Resolution adopted on ,2021:

Mark E. Miller
Kalamazoo Charter Township Clerk



1720 Riverview Drive
Kalamazoo, M1 49004-1056
Tele: (269) 381-8080

Fax: (269) 381-3550
www.ktwp.org

Eastwood & Lakewood & Northwood & Westwood

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM AGENDA ITEM NO: 0913202191

FOR MEETING DATE: September 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Request to Amend Kalamazoo Township Planning and Zoning Fee Schedule

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Zoning

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Approve the planning and zoning fee schedule which was amended to include pricing for Pre-application conferencing with the
Township Planners, the Township Zoning Administrator, and Planning Commission Conceptual Review.

Financing Cost: $0

Source: General Fund Grant Other NA

Are these funds currently budgeted? Yes No

Other comments or notes:

Submitted by: Katarina Kusmack, Zoning Administrator

Manager’s Recommendation: Sypport

Direction: In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the
department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and
accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It
indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board.
The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER
THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request
presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission.

The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play.



Kalamazoo Charter Township
1720 Riverview Drive
Kalamazoo, MI 49007-4686
Telephone: (269) 381-8080
www.kalamazootownship.org

ik 4
)
=

Charter Township
alama

September 8, 2021

To: Charter Township of Kalamazoo Board of Trustees
From: Katarina Kusmack, Zoning Administrator
Subject: Planning and Zoning Fee Schedule

The Zoning Ordinance for the Charter Township of Kalamazoo references Optional Pre-
Application Conferences and Optional Conceptual Review for applicants'. After reviewing the
previously approved fee schedule, it was noted that these options to applicants were not present.
The Planning and Zoning Department is requesting an amendment to our previously approved
fee schedule to include the Optional Pre-Application Conferences and Optional Conceptual
Review. The fees are structured to cover costs accrued to the Township when these meetings
occur, such as materials and time between McKenna Associates, the Zoning Administrator, the
Fire Marshal, Kalamazoo Area Building Authority, the Planning Commission, and the Zoning
Board Appeals.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate on reaching out to me.

Respectively,

Katarina Kusmack

Kalamazoo Charter Township

Director of Elections, Zoning Administrator, and Document Manager
(269) 381-8080, ext. 129

katarinak@ktwp.org

Attachments: Proposed Fee Schedule

! Article 26, Section 26.02 Site Plan Review/ Process, C. Site Plan Review Applications and Procedures.
Please see page 2 for the Zoning Ordinance text.



Article 26 Section 26.02 Site Plan Review/ Process
C. Site Plan Review Applications and Procedures
1. Optional Pre-Application Conference

In order to facilitate processing of a site plan in a timely manner, the applicant
may request a pre-application site plan conference with the Township Planner.
The purpose of such a conference is to provide information and guidance to the
applicant that will assist in preparation of the site plan. The applicant need not
present drawings or site plans at a pre-application conference, but even if
drawings or site plans are presented, no formal action shall be taken on a site plan
at a pre-application conference.

At any time during the course of preparation of a site plan prior to submission of a
formal application, the Township will upon request provide information
concerning the Zoning Ordinance procedures and standards.

2. Optional Conceptual Review by Planning Commission or Township Board

An applicant may file a written request of conceptual review of a preliminary site
plan by the Planning Commission or Township Board to evaluate the following:

a. Relationship of the site to nearby properties;
b. Density;

c. Adequacy of landscaping, open space, vehicular drives, parking areas, drainage,
and proposed utilities; and,

d. Conformance with Township development policies and standards.

Conceptual review fees shall be paid according to the fee schedule established by
the Township Board.

No formal action shall be taken on a site plan submitted for conceptual review,
and neither the applicant nor the Planning Commission or Township Board shall
be bound by any comments or suggestions made during the course of the
conceptual review.

Page 2 of 2



Charter Toz -'mfn

alamaz&)

Eastwood 8 Lakewood % Narthw

ool N WWesDw o

FEE SCHEDULE

Adopted June 14, 2021

Amendments highlighted - Sepetember 8, 2021

Application Type I Fee

Special Uses

Special Use Application $600 + $1000 escrow

Amendment $600 + $1000 escrow

Site Plans

Special Meeting - Planning Commission $600 + $1000 escrow

Site Plan Amendment - Major $600 + $3600 escrow

Site Plan Amendment - Minor $300 + $1800 escrow

Preliminary Site Sketch Plan/Concept Plan - Not Mandatory $500 escrow

Cell Towers $1000*

Developments

Site Plan Review

<6 Dwelling Units or <1,500 s.f.

$600 + $3600 escrow

6-99 Dwelling Units or 1,501 s.f. to 50,000 s.f.

$720 + $3600 escrow

100 Dwelling Units or >50,001 s.f.

$840 + $3600 escrow

Plat/Condominiums

$1080 + $2000 escrow

Residential Permits

Residential Accessory Building - 200 s.f. and under $100
Residential Accessory Building - 201 s.f. or larger $100
Residential Administrative Approval $100

Home Occupation $250

Home-Based Business

$600 + $1000 escrow

Commercial Permits

Zoning Approval where no Building Permit is Required $100
Sign Permit/Approval $110
Temporary Sign $100




Zoning Board of Appeals

Variance Request

$600 + $500 escrow

Ordinance Interpretation by ZBA

$600 + $500 escrow

Sign Variance

$600 + $1000 escrow

Special Meeting - Zoning Board of Appeals

$600 + $550 escrow

Zoning/Master Plan Amendments

Rezoning Map Amendment

$600 + $1800 escrow

Text Amendment

$600 + $1800 escrow

Master Plan Amendment

$600 + $1800 escrow

Other Fees
Zoning Verification Letter $100
Land Division $120 + $450 escrow
Floodplain $100
. $120
Used Car Dealership - Annual

$120

Salvage Yard - Annual
Temporary Use - Less than 30 Days $180
Temporary Use - 30 Days or More $360
. $120

Entertainment - Annual
Sand, Gravel, Other Mineral - Annual $120
Rental Home Permit for 2 Years $120
Collection/Donation Box, No Bin $120

Failure to Obtain a Permit Double

Pre-Application Conference with the Township Planner, Zoning
Administrator, and Fire Marshal during Planner’s office hours. Note:
Any extra consulation or review outside of this meeting may require
additional fees and escrow payment (per Article 26 Section 26.02.C.1.)

$100 per hour

Pre-Application Conference with the Township Planner, Zoning
Administrator, and Fire Marshal outside of Planner’s office hours. Note:
Any extra consulation or review outside of this meeting may require
additional fees and escrow payment (per Article 26 Section 26.02.C.1.)

$300 per hour

Conceptual Review by Planning Commission or Township Board (per
Article 26 Section 26.02.C.2.)

See corresponding fees above

*Note: per FCC regulations, the charge for wireless communications
facilities permits shall not exceed $1,000 or actual costs, whichever is
less.




1720 Riverview Drive
Kalamazoo, M1 49004-1056
Tele: (269) 381-8080

Fax: (269) 381-3550
www.ktwp.org

Eastwood & Lakewood & Northwood & Westwood

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM AGENDA ITEM NO: 09132021 9J

FOR MEETING DATE: September 13, 2021

SUBJECT: Request to Approve the Purchase of Equipment to Update Township Network Infrastructure

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Information Technology (IT)

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Approve the purchase of supplies needed to update the existing Township networking infrastructure in the amount of $177,366.23
and authorizing a contingency of $17,136.62, for a final approved project cost of $188,502.85.

Financing Cost: $188,502.85 (inc. 10% Contingency)

Source: General Fund Grant Other Fund 402

Are these funds currently budgeted? Yes No X

Other comments or notes:

Submitted by: Ben Moored, IT Analyst

Manager’s Recommendation: Sypport

Direction: In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the
department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and
accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It
indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board.
The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER
THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request
presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission.

The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play.



CE'ZOSBET S IWOL|

THOETLT 5 AsuaBunuoy 20T |

BT IWLOL |

2/u sALNg Jamod YI2Y Uod &7 dML £ E0E 3 ¥ EEEL < dinS ISmod IUNoWHEEY |

2fu PeY Janag/ioman dML| 96 TEL s 4 85598 s ey nog|

2fu sa|gqez 1aqil END dMLl 5879 s ST (% 5 sajgexiagig|

2/u saj0es ui Suiyned 104 g 1873 a4d/dml| SFELF s T SEELY s s3|ges jauued yxed

2fu SUnJ 3=uUlayla 104 9 380 a4 ¥ w08 5 T T 708 s {upope) 21983 12uiayIa 938D

Bfu IS U0 $LD 103 1503 Juody dn a4 | 00000's S iE 00 000'S 5 {OILFINILS3) 1507 UOIBNASUOY) A3IAIES SUoUd 517 |

2/u dML 3L 01 543 S1D 103 1503 Juoui dn a4 OO TLOBT s E 00’ TLO'BT g 1503 UDIInNNnsuod 413 510

2fu S12UI0R] 54N PUB 55400 J04 3245 dML FEeLY S S 66 '6L S 113ys wnop yey|

2fu 31U QBT J2aas dnyzeg dML O00°0FT s T 00 0T s T1-8T2013

2/u S3UYIUMS J04 5310 13Mad dM.L| 00°65T s T STET s ST-5 ¥ININ 6Z0TdIv |

Bfu auoishay yromay Aeig adldml STIF i 5 Ev8 s A=i5) gOH-0TITS UOIAET)|

2fu suoishay yiomisy 2nig ad\dmil| OOBLTT g 8T 00 TEZT s (343Bd 5} @Ni8 978-0TTT9 UOIA]

2fu auosAay jlomian pay adhdml 9 w0 5 T 98 F0T s {372d 57) P24 908-00TTTO LUOIAS

2fu 2U0ISAIY JIOMISN LU dML| 85 %TT s T GBS FIT s 4724 ST) 33UM 9ME-0TTTY Lo |

=3 auoyshay yomiay 2pding ad\dmL 96 TL8 b ¥ 66 LIT g [¥22d 57} 29dind 949-0T1TS Uolmal|

2/u SuoIshay YIoMISN MO ad\dml TTE0T 5 T ZT'E0T 4 (322d 57} MO1I24 9AE-0TTTS UDIIAET

efu Buoishay yoimian a5UeIO dML 00°0SE s T 00°'SET s {32ed 5z} 2BurI0 908-0TTIS UOIAa]

efu auo1sAay jiomian uaaun dML| 86E00°T s E £E49T s {33ed 52) U319 9AS-0TTTE UOLAa]|

2fu jsued yned jiomiay dMLl 18019 S ET 669 s PTH-GSEAD UOIAST |

2/u j2ued yned jomiap 4| E6GLE s g 60'9% s FTH-GET6EF UolAaT

sieah gt S5dN AeM QOLE 104 1auige] Aianeg dML S/BEST s £ ST E98 L aunsojzua Maneq - gi¥g Jagarn

sleah T PIED YloMIaU 54N dfAL| 0005 5 £ 00052 5 TOTNaY uagan|

sieak oT PUBD HIOMIBU SAN a4 00'000°T S b 00 0S¢ 5 TOTNOY U3g3n|

sieah o1 Wlomiap pue sianasg Adaneq dnyseg dfnL E9°ETS'E S £ 9T pIET g (Sdn) 1em g0/ 7 - 51X 14383N

sieah gT Homiay Asueq dnyzeg a4 vo'E9n’s s + 9880 s {sdn) nem ooy - GIXD 1¥9383aN

leah T eqray 10l voddng dMl TETIHE 5 T 12T+ 5 uoddns eqnuy Jeay H.

2fu siuiod S5233Y g1 404 3su30n] adhdml SSEEET s T SSEEET S [3WwesEEDITAdr) J31103U0] Ajigoly [2nUIA Bqniy 344 |

5123l 5T-0T JanadsuBs yulldn Jaqid 9S0T dMil| #9TLT Y s T TLLWE s 3515 0T - 2INPOW JaAISISURIL +d45 - BQNIY IdH

sieah g1 UILUPY 104 UILIMS [[RLIUS diML ET/SE < T ETLSH s (VEVEVELL6I) UILMS +304-D8-0E5T |

2iu Unow 1uiod SSa3y SSI[IA a4 89°I6 < + T TT s 1Fy FURUNOoW gg eqniy

2fu nNow 1uiod SS200Y SS3jaULAN dMl 09 ¢TI 5 = il L 11y BURUNOoW 5og 2qny|

sieah OT-5 1uiod S5333Y S a4 #999L°T s ¥ 99 Tit s Iw6zHZH) dY 505 eanuy |

sieah OT-5 1uiod 55210y SSa|aUILM dML OEBOTT s g 99 Tt 5 (weZHZH] dv 505 2Ry

sieah 5T-0T S|OET 1IEIS YT MS dfdl 95876 i E} 9LFS5T S {wsesar) @103 Susyels eqniy |

sieah cT-0T JINpoLW +445 980T yoams dMl OB ISI9 s g 0S5 670°T g [WES0Tr) SINPOW +d45 Bqniy|

s1eak GT-0T 2INPON ¥2E15 YIimg dMil| 09°56.°E 5 9 O9ZED s (WSZETN 21npow FuiyIels eqniy|

sieah o101 Laaims 30d £1 a4 #F00ZET s ¥ TT0S0°E 5 (waw#yzoz1r) J0S6E 2qniy |

s1e2A GT-0T WELETN 2eqniy 1o Ajddns jamod Juapunpay dML ZTELTLT s ¥ 86 TER s {12/M0d 1U2pUNPay) YEYVEYIROT |

sieal 5T-0T Uaams gd pue ulwpy dAL 9EFT80T S ¥ 65EST'S s IWZTEr) WOSET 2andy|

sieah §T-0T  WETEN eqniy JogAjddns samod 1uapunpay dfvL 96°E98 S T 86 TER s {y3mod uapunpay) vEVEYIEIT|

s123k 5T-0T yJ1ims uonnguisig dMLl 90°6FTST S z ECHISL s IWEELT) WDESZ 2qniy|

sieak 0T-5 JIAIAISUBLL +445 [IEM3IIY dfil | 0009 T 5 z O OTET 5 =dd45 0uY 0iEd|

sieah oT-5 IBNISISUBRI d4S [[EMaId dMl 00956°T 5 ¥ 00 68 s d45 ouw aied)|

ieah g BUISUSIIL [IEMald dML 0008898 b T 00 0889E g ursuaz| leah 5 0sE-vd
lEEmaIry dinl ODDEE'® < T 00 086'6 s

sieah ST-0T

058-d |

-

-

sl

S1S0) uuw.—o‘_n_ polewns



veeer

wogee

VEBOIT

VEBQ I

VECETr
WoEBT

% vezewr ﬂ

vezew
w6z wBLLEM

0EST

Veser — 40E6T

[9X0IN

e
o OO E

Yopms
S19

L o R ¥

den )aomiaN pasodoad

Yeagr — Jogee

JBAAG 000889 S e/u dML ajddeuld 11 Suisuadl| 058-vd|
IBIAT I8 TYT & B/U  Q4/dML SHiomiaN pugqSuluwny  Joddns eqniy|
SUIUOIN 09 09'80T $ Apuo a4 SID 9IS BUOYd |
SUUON 09 00'860°C  $ Ajuop a4 S1D 1d3

Suyng B uonedo1 @

lapuap B uonduasag




	09132021 WS Packet.pdf (p.1-2)
	00 09132021 WG Agenda.pdf (p.1)
	Revision of Kalamazoo Township office hours.pdf (p.2)

	09132021 Reg Meeting Packet USE.pdf (p.3-67)

